
ROTHERHAM CULTURAL CONSORTIUM 
 
Venue: Town Hall,  

Moorgate Street, 
Rotherham. 

Date: Wednesday, 7th December 
2005 

  Time: 2.00 p.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. Apologies for Absence  
  

 
2. Minutes of previous meeting held on 15th September, 2005 (copy herewith). 

(Pages 1 - 13) 
  

 
3. Matters Arising  
  

 
4. Cultural Service Development over the last three months (Phil Rogers, Head of 

Culture & Leisure).  
  

 
5. Conservation in Rotherham 2005 (Peter Thornborrow, Conservation and Urban 

Design Officer)  
  

 
6. Rolling Out the Archives (Sarah Wickham, Principal Officer Archives & Local 

Studies Service)  
  

 
7. Draft Cultural Strategy action plan (copy herewith). (Tony Preston) (Pages 14 - 

56) 
  

 
8. Cultural Conference 2006 (draft programme herewith). (Steve Hallsworth) 

(Pages 57 - 58) 
  

 
9. Rotherham Alive Partnership:  invitation to nominate a member of the 

Consortium to represent the Cultural Consortium on the new Partnership.  
  

 
10. Any other business  
  

 
11. Date of next meeting  
  

 

 



 

 

ROTHERHAM CULTURAL CONSORTIUM 
THURSDAY, 15TH SEPTEMBER, 2005 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Boyes (in the Chair); Councillors Austen, R. Russell, Swift and 
Wyatt and Brian Beeley, Michael Bishop, Mr. L. Johnson, Mr. R. Newman, Mr. D. 
Rowley, Esme Temple, Eileen Hyland, R. Wells and Mrs. J. Williams. 
 
R.M.B.C. Officers:- 
 
Mr. Phil Rogers  Strategic Leader, Culture, Leisure and Lifelong Learning 
Mr. Tony Preston  Project Development Manager, Culture and Leisure 
Mr. Steve Hallsworth  Business Manager, Leisure and Green Spaces, 
Culture and     Leisure 
Joanne Edley   Tourism Officer, RIDO 
 
38. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Littleboy, Christine 

Cox, Val Allen, Ron Bye and Stuart Lister. 
 

39. WELCOME TO NEW MEMBERS AND INTRODUCTIONS  
 

 The Chair welcomed new members to the meeting and introductions were 
made. 
 

40. RESIGNATION  
 

 The Chair read out the contents of a letter received from David Gayton, 
Network of Library User Groups. 
 
David, who was a longstanding member of this Committee, had reluctantly 
decided to resign due to increased work commitments. 
 
The meeting expressed regret and was hopeful that David would consider 
coming back if future commitments allowed. 
 
Esme Temple asked whether Noreen Brown, Secretary of Rawmarsh 
Library Group and member of the Library Network, could take David’s 
place on this Committee. 
 
Agreed:-  (1)  That, on behalf of the Committee, the Democratic Services 
Officer write to David Gayton thanking him for his valuable work over the 
past years in the work of Rotherham Cultural Consortium. 
 
(2)  That Noreen Brown be accepted as a member of this Committee and 
invited to attend the next meeting. 
 

41. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



 

 The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as a correct record.  
 

42. MATTERS ARISING  
 

 (a) The Motte, Kimberworth 
 
The meeting was informed that enquiries are ongoing with English 
Heritage regarding ownership of this land.  It appears that English 
Heritage and RMBC do not own the land.  Officers within Education, 
Culture and Leisure Services and Economic and Development Services 
are working together on this matter. 
 
A report would be given at a future meeting regarding ownership, or work 
that is required. 
 
(b) Kiveton Park Colliery Regeneration Project 
 
One member raised concern regarding the way his comments had been 
reported in the previous minutes.  He had not wished to cause offence to 
residents of Kiveton Park and was keen to point out that Harthill was well 
endowed with five village halls, as is Todwick, and that Thorpe Salvin 
seemed well suited. 
 
People in Harthill did not feel they could support a massive project at 
Kiveton Park – i.e. the development of the Pit Head Baths.  There is a 
strong feeling that a lot of the equipment in the baths should be removed 
to the nearby Mining Museum and that the development should be low 
key. 
 
The Chair explained the purpose and role of the Consortium which had no 
powers to endorse the Colliery Regeneration Project.  The only 
agreement reached at the previous meeting had been to thank the 
presenter.  Members of this Committee played a vital part in any 
consultation process regarding work of this nature. 
 
Councillor Russell, in his capacity as Chairman of the Regeneration 
Scrutiny Panel, reported that the future of the project would be considered 
together with a list of other Objective 1 projects and that no decision had 
yet been made. 
 
The meeting was further informed that the project was very much led from 
the community group in Kiveton Park and that Officers of RMBC were only 
involved in an advisory capacity upon request.  There had been no 
commitment of RMBC’s resources to this project. 
 
(c) Kimberworth Manor House 
 
The Chair reported that Kimberworth Manor house had been sold at 
auction, along with portfolios of three or four other buildings.  It is now no 
longer in the ownership of RMBC.   

Page 2



 

 

 
In terms of assurances from RMBC regarding restoration work to the 
property, in keeping with the listed building status, the meeting was 
informed that any work of this nature must go through the planning 
process and that he property would remain of great interest to the Local 
Authority as a listed building. 
 
(d) Firbeck Hall 
 
The meeting asked whether progress had been made with a previous 
suggestion of a Conservation Officer attending this meeting. 
 
Agreed:-  That this be pursued for the next meeting in December and 
information be sought from the present owner of Firbeck Hall. 
 

43. CULTURAL CONFERENCE 2005 - FEEDBACK  
 

 Tony Preston gave a verbal report on the success of the 3rd Rotherham 
Cultural Conference which had taken place in May, 2005. 
 
Fifty-six people had attended the Conference which had taken place at 
the recently refurbished Clifton Park Museum.  A number of speakers had 
attended which included representatives of English Heritage, Rotherham 
Tourism/Countryside Initiative and Green Spaces Officers of RIMBC.  In 
addition, information on the Lottery Funding had been available. 
 
Thanks were extended to officers within Economic and Development 
Services for leading and facilitating some of the workshops. 
 
A great deal of useful feedback had been received from delegates at the 
Conference, both positive and negative.   
 
A small number of delegates had complimented officers of RMBC on the 
way the day had been organised and on accessibility, and how it was 
good to see the Local Authority talking and listening to representatives of 
voluntary groups. 
 
The meeting discussed the theme for next year’s Conference and a need 
for better co-ordination to suit everyone’s diary commitments, in particular 
those of Elected Members. 
 

44. CULTURAL SERVICE DEVELOPMENT  
 

 Phil Rogers reported a great deal of activity in Culture and Leisure 
Services over the past nine months. 
 
Clifton Park Museum - The reopening of Clifton Park Museum had taken 
place on 29th January, 2005 – 80,000 visitors had been recorded since 
then.  This compared to approximately 35,000 in previous years.  
Comments entered in the Visitors’ Book would suggest that the majority of 

Page 3



 

people seemed excited and enthusiastic about the facility, the signs being 
good for a successful future. 
 
One criticism was that the Museum closed on a Friday.  This will be 
reviewed next year. 
 
Culture and Leisure Service Plan and Tourism Plan -  This had now been 
completed and both had been aligned with the completion and publication 
of the Community Strategy.  Cultural services strongly aligned with the 
Rotherham Alive theme in both documents. 
 
New Sports Facilities – Submissions from two bidders were due before 
Christmas in competing to design, construct and manage the new sports 
facilities.  An assessment process will then take place and a decision 
taken regarding the successful bidder. 
 
Herringthorpe Stadium – The refurbished athletics track is now complete 
and in operation.  Work to the value of £80,000 has been carried out and 
will continue to develop work, funding being mainly from Sport England. 
 
New synthetic sports pitch – Dinnington Comprehensive School – This is 
now complete.  The pitch is fully-floodlit and the changing facilities are 
near completion.  It is anticipated that the facility will be very well used 
and the school is very excited about this facility.  The school has made 
great use of the facility all Summer and is available for community users 
out of school hours. 
 
New Sports Hall – Pope Pius High School, Wath – Build of a new sports 
hall had commenced which would enable the school to teach physical 
education indoors.  This would be available for community use out of 
school hours. 
 
Clifton Park and Boston Park – Work on the development and 
conservation and management plans for Clifton Park and Boston Park 
has been completed by Landscape Design Associates, as the basis of 
major funding bids to the Heritage Lottery Fund.    Several members of 
the Cultural Consortium had been involved in this process.  Costs are 
estimated at approximately 10 million pounds to develop the two parks, a 
substantial proportion of which will be sought from external funding. In 
terms of excellent facilities and the impact on Rotherham, it is believed 
this will take the town into the next 30/40 years. 
 
An update report would be submitted to a future meeting of this 
Consortium. 
 
The meeting discussed a number of particular attractions which it was 
suggested could be enhanced.  These included:- 
 

- view from the top of Boston Castle - use as Restaurant/Cafe 
- renovation of Boston Castle – Interpretation Centre and 

Page 4



 

 

Viewing Platform 
- involvement of private developers 

 
Establishment of a new Performance Monitoring System – This would 
ensure targets are set and circulation of information improved in terms of 
how RMBC’s services are operating, which would include an ability to 
measure success by statistical evidence.  Work had taken one year to put 
together and had involved representation from the Audit Commission and 
University of Sheffield. 
 
Herringthorpe Pavilion – A partnership with Rotherham Rugby Club had 
been entered into to develop the pavilion.  In addition, grant aid was being 
sought from Sport England to improve sporting facilities at Herringthorpe 
Playing Fields. 
 
Bradgate Park – Completion of £1.5m of major improvement work at 
Bradgate Park.   Tribute was paid to the Friends of the Park in helping to 
raise funds.  It was felt that the park which had now been transformed, 
was a credit to everyone involved. and a model for the parks in the future. 
 
Completion of New Children’s Play Areas – Greasborough, Valley Park, 
Cherry Tree Park (Maltby) and East Dene 
 
Consultancy work on green spaces and playing pitch strategies – This 
had now been completed.  A Members’ Seminar had been arranged and 
wider implications of this work would be reported. 
 
Summer Holiday Activity Programme – For the first time, there has been a 
co-ordinated approach with all Agencies, statutory and voluntary agencies 
this Summer.  The Sports Development Team has led, but all other 
Agencies have played a part.  It had been a good Summer with lots of 
individuals and groups being involved. 
 
Thrybergh Sports Centre – This has recently been reopened after part of 
a re-fit, funded through the Schools PFI initiative.   
 
Heritage Sites – RMBC are working hard to find ways of progressing 
heritage sites – for example Keppels Column and Walker Mausoleum, in 
order to restore them for public use and access. 
 
Town Centre Cultural Facility – A meeting had been arranged to progress 
this work with the intention of replacing the existing cultural facility and 
replacing it with a modern building to be used for future years. 
 
Rotherham Show – Due to inclement weather, attendance on the first day 
of the show had been down to approximately 10,000 people.  However, 
the second day had been much better with around 35,000 people in 
attendance which had been similar to last year.  Several letters had been 
received, far more of which had been complimentary stating that despite 
the weather, the Council had worked very well in making the event a 

Page 5



 

success.  Staff would continue to work hard to consider ways of improving 
the Show.    
 
Questions were raised on the following issues:- 
 
Masborough Mausoleum – The Legal Section of RMBC was presently 
involved in this work, the main issue being that of ownership. 
 
Swimming Pools – New swimming pools was the biggest project, together 
with indoor sports facilities for the Borough and Clifton and Boston Parks.  
It was believed these would cost in the region of £45 million.   The sports 
facilities/indoor sports work was further advanced than the parks.    
 
Herringthorpe Playing Fields – A leasing agreement had recently been 
reached by RMBC to allow Rotherham Titans Rugby Club to invest in the 
changing facilities at Herringthorpe to bring them up to standard as being 
fit for use.  RMBC would still be able to use the facilities.  A further 
agreement was to create an area of three pitches which would be lit for 
the Titans to develop sport in that area but also for RMBC sports 
development workers to use them.   The second part of the bid was to 
redevelop the rest of the playing area and encourage more sporting 
activity in that area of town.   
 
The Chair explained that all the work which was progressing at Clifton, 
including the development work and Women’s Rugby, would continue.  
There would still be seven pitches which would be realigned, in addition to 
the three pitches leased to Rotherham Titans which would be well 
maintained, lit and of a much higher standard with upgraded changing 
facilities.   
 
The whole area would be developed as a sports hall through sports 
development work and more activities. 
 
There was a great deal of interest in Junior Rugby for boys and girls, 
including Rugby League.  It is believed that more use in the evening 
would develop more interest. 
 
One member felt there should be more sports development work carried 
out in villages.  All weather systems meant a greater usage of facilities. 
 
It was pointed out that officers within Culture and Leisure Services did try 
to spread resources fairly across the Borough and could not suit every 
community all at once. With particular regard to swimming pools, it is 
hoped to see increased work with the sports development team over the 
next few years, with increased activities and programmes across the 
Borough. 
 
Reference was made to two key strategic documents – Playing Pitch and 
Green Spaces Strategy, both of which are well under way.  A much more 
detailed consultation will follow in order to seek views on medium/long-

Page 6



 

 

term plans to develop sport.  Work could then be done with key partners 
to identify sites and with local sports halls to identify necessary resources 
in an attempt to acquire a balanced range of resources across the 
borough to meet the needs of the majority of people.   A further impact on 
development work was with regard to parishes and communities in terms 
of what grants the Council could apply for and the criteria for where they 
should be used. 
 
Community coaching was presently taking place to give coaching skills 
and qualifications for people to work with communities. 
 
Particular problems with respect to the large amount of land in Rotherham 
is the fact that it has urban and rural areas and hinterland inbetween, 
together with the impact on the closure of coal mines which used to 
provide a lot of sporting activities. 
 

45. TOURISM UPDATE  
 

 Joanne Edley, Tourism Manager, attended the meeting and gave an 
overview of the work which has taken place since January, 2005 in terms 
of the cross-cutting features of cultural planning and transport network. 
 
Members were provided with a full copy of the Tourism Plan 2005/08 and 
summary of the Plan which had recently been produced in line with 
National, Regional, Sub-Regional and local priorities and corporate 
themes. 
 
The verbal report referred to the following aspects of the work:- 
 

- Performance Indicators 
- Objectives 
- Facts about Rotherham 
- Economic Development Study 
- Importance of Quality Standards  
- Image, Perception and Promotion of Rotherham 
- Marketing Plan – Group Travel/Group Operators 
- Group Travel Guide – Travel and Leisure Packs 
- New Research/Marketing Business Study/Visitor Centre 

Survey 
- Visitors’ Centre – 680,000 visitors a year 
- Sales – increase in sales of local produce 
- Walking Festival 
- Wheel chair user group and a volunteer walk leader – to 

develop accessible walks with different interest 
- Exhibitions – Tatton Park and NEC Outdoor Show 
- Oversees work 
- Conferences 
- South Yorkshire Destination Management Partnership for 

Tourism 
- Occupancy Figures 

Page 7



 

 
The Chair made reference to a number of tourism initiatives during the 
past year – including the success of the Continental Craft Market, Sealed 
Knot event at Rother Valley Country Park and the refurbishment of Clifton 
Park Museum. 
 
Members of the Consortium drew attention to the following features which 
it was felt should be more widely advertised:- 
 

- Laughton/Aughton Churches – some of the oldest churches 
in Rotherham 

This was included in the Churches Tourism Initiative.  Information 
in the Tourism Plan had had to be condensed.  Further information 
on churches was held in the Visitor Centre, together with an 
accommodation guide and people were given advice on such 
aspects upon request. 
 
- Could local guide books be sold at the Visitors’ Centre? 
RMBC tried not to compete with local book shops.  A number of 
local books were sold in the Visitors’ Centre and others were 
bought upon recommendation and if considered to be of local 
interest to residents and visitors. 
 

A point was made that there is a wealth of history in Rotherham villages.  
It was felt important to transfer information stored on videos onto DVD’s to 
protect them for future generations. 
 
Other interesting events were referred to, which included:- 
 

- Tournament Weekend 
- Opera Performance 
- Walking Festival 
- Opening up of Memorial Gardens 

 
One member congratulated RMBC for the excellent Visitors’ Centre which 
attracted people from all over the world.   
 
Other comments included:- 
 

- a list of 100 things to see and do in Rotherham should be 
made available in the Visitors’ Centre 

- umbrellas and coloured awnings should be provided for 
town centre shops during the Summer 

- quality of town centre food  
- the benefits to the town of visitors to the Borough 

recommending events to other people, particularly on the 
walking festival which had been enjoyed by 1,500 
participants 

 
Agreed:-  That Joanne Edley be thanked for her attendance.  

Page 8



 

 

 
46. URBAN RENAISSANCE AND TOWN CENTRE CULTURAL FACILITIES 

 
 Tony Preston reported the following information as a result of his 

attendance at a Town Team meeting held recently. 
 
Assurance continued to be given to officers that the replacement and 
renewal of town centre cultural facilities – e.g. libraries, museum and arts 
gallery were very much at the heart of town centre renaissance, despite 
the future of the Tesco supermarket. 
 
The Chair agreed that the Cabinet Member, Economic and Development 
Services and the Executive Director, Economic and Development 
Services were totally committed to seeing this happen. 
 
Plans and ethos are in place for renewed cultural facilities that are iconic 
and these are constantly reiterated in the various meetings to discuss 
development as a whole in the town centre. 
 
An assurance was given that members of this Consortium would be kept 
informed as soon as further information was available. 
 
 

47. REPORTS FROM WORKING GROUPS  
 

 Steve Hallsworth gave a verbal report on the following aspects of work 
undertaken by working groups since the last meeting:- 
 
Leisure and Green Spaces 
 
Due to various commitments of members, the Green Spaces Advisory 
Group had not met fully since the last update.  The next coming months 
would be an interesting time and things would start to happen. 
 
Sports Panel 
 
The Group had met once since the last update.  The Group had visited a 
number of leisure facilities which had proved to be a useful first hand 
experience of customers and to demonstrate that RMBC has made some 
improvements. 
 
It was pointed out that officers were working hard to do the best with 
current facilities for staff and customers.   
 
The focus of the group over coming months would be around a more 
detailed Team Plan. 
 
Specialist Group Meetings 
 
The new Football Development officer was presently contacting key 

Page 9



 

stakeholders with regard to working with them and to see how Advisory 
Groups could contribute towards his work.  The Development Officer was 
already a key member in the Sports Strategy. 
 
Heritage, Archives and Tourism/Theatre, Libraries, Museums, Writing and 
the Arts 
 
Both groups had merged and would be re-thinking the way they needed to 
work.  They would be in touch with the Consortium in the future. 
 
Questions were asked with regard to:- 
 

- Masbrough Juniors (Scrooby Lane) – What is the current 
situation with regard to the lease? 

This matter was ongoing and had been referred to the 
Regeneration and Asset Board.  There had been an agreement to 
move forward with negotiations for the lease. 
 
- Old Cricket Club, Greasbrough – This belonged to the Earl 

of Fitzwilliam estate but was becoming overgrown and was 
derelict. 

Every piece of land is classified as an urban or amenity green 
space as contained in the Local Development Framework, and has 
a set or proposed use.  In addition, this had been the purpose of 
the Green Space Strategy – spaces identified by RMBC, through 
consultation, and suggestions made as to their future use and then 
to begin to identify which of those spaces there may be a demand 
for. 
 
- What about green spaces land in private ownership? 
Two aspects of the Local Development Framework was that (a) 
you could not dispose of green spaces at will and (b) Government 
has placed great emphasis on the use of brown land. The current 
view of Rotherham planners is that a great deal of brown land has 
yet to be used before it is possible to grant permission for anything 
previously used as green space.  What development takes place in 
general will be on land that is clear of housing or some other 
industrial use, and used again.  All restrictions on green land apply 
whether it is private or council-owned land.   
 
This matter would be looked into and reported back to this 
Consortium.  

 
48. DRAFT CULTURAL STRATEGY ACTION PLAN  

 
 The meeting discussed Volume 3 of the Draft Cultural Strategy Action 

Plan (2nd edition September 2005) compiled by Tony Preston. 
 
The Action Plan had been realigned with the Council’s strategic priorities, 
the Community Strategy, the Culture & Leisure Service Plan 2005-2008, 

Page 10



 

 

and the Rotherham Tourism Plan 2005-08. 
 
The information covered the following aspects:- 
 

- objectives in relation to performance indicators 
- major achievements within the service 
- priorities identifying aspirations of local community groups 

 
Members were asked to consider the information and ambitions of the 
groups they are representing, check they meet the overall objectives of 
the Corporate Plan and Cultural Strategy and feed back any comments by 
the middle of November in order for this to be reported back to the next 
meeting. 
 
Simultaneously, a consultation will take place with other cultural sector 
organisations in Rotherham. 
 
Following final consultation with the Cultural Consortium in early 2006, the 
document will be printed and widely circulated. 
 
Members raised the following issues:- 
 

- Play area improvements – one particular village was in 
desperate need of funding for this facility 

The Big Lottery Fund had given preliminary indication of a major 
funding grant, the detail of which was likely to be announced in 
January, 2006 and likely to be looking for applications in the first 
half of 2006.  It may be an allocation programme or bidding 
programme. Priority sites would be identified within the criteria of 
the fund once further details were known.   
 
- Percentage of library users – cost to order DVD - send a fax 

– and order old books 
An explanation was given on how Authorities were judged against 
Library Standards.  The Council then has to manage the various 
aspects of its service within existing resources.  One option could 
be not to provide DVD’s, for example.   
 
There used to be 25 library standards but there was now only 12, 
one of which was the amount of stock/volume a library holds.  This 
should encourage libraries to hold on to books.  However, another 
standard judged by DCMS is the speed at which they turn over the 
stock.  The Council had written to DCMS stating this is a 
contradiction.  Issues raised at this meeting would be discussed 
with the Libraries, Museum and Arts Manager.  

 
49. DRAFT STATEMENT OF CULTURAL ENTITLEMENT  

 
 The meeting discussed the contents of a Draft Statement of Cultural 

Entitlement.  The document set out a number of cultural services for 

Page 11



 

residents across all age groups. 
 
The document, which showed the split between local and community 
services and borough wide services, gave an indication of the progress on 
these aims. 
 
Part of the Green Space Plan to be considered at the conclusion of the 
consultation, will show the priorities are split for green spaces. 
 
In addition, the document set out the priorities of the Programme Area.  In 
most cases these additional services and opportunities will be funded 
through special grants and funds which may become available from time 
to time. 
 
People who live in areas that are not deemed to be areas of deprivation 
may feel aggrieved but RMBC had to take advantage of funding and 
conform to funding criteria. 
 
Members of the Consortium were asked to consider the document and 
feed back any comments to Phil Rogers.  A composite list of all parts of 
the Borough would then be compiled. 
 

50. CULTURE AND LEISURE PRICING AND CONCESSIONARY HIRE OF 
PREMISES  
 

 The meeting was informed that a report would shortly be submitted to a 
meeting of the Cabinet Member, Lifelong Learning containing details of a 
draft proposal for a consistent framework for the way Cultural Services set 
prices to reflect the Council’s own priorities. 
 
Members of the Consortium would then be contacted individually for their 
views on these proposals. 
 

51. CULTURAL CONFERENCE 2006  
 

 The meeting discussed arrangements for the next Cultural Conference. 
 
Members of the Consortium agreed it was a useful event. 
 
Members of the Consortium suggested suitable themes could be active 
leisure, recreation, green spaces and sport, which ought to include the 
involvement of Friends Groups. 
 
A suggestion was to involve the Primary Care Trust in terms of sport and 
health issues. 
 
Agreed:-  (1)  That a Cultural Conference be arranged for 2006. 
 
(2)  That a Working Party be formed to help and assist with the 
arrangements for the Conference and that a letter be sent to all Members 

Page 12



 

 

of the Consortium containing details of the next stage. 
 

52. HOUSING MARKET RENEWAL PATHFINDER AND DESIGN CODING 
UPDATE  
 

 The meeting discussed the contents of a report to the Regeneration 
Board on 15th December, 2004 which set out progress made against the 
current programme of the Housing Market Renewal Pathfinder and 
Design Code. 
 
The report and minute extract was submitted for information. 
 
The meeting was reminded that officers from Economic and Development 
Services had attended the last meeting of the Consortium, with particular 
regard to the Westgate Project. 
 
The project, which is a lengthy programme, would be an enormous 
improvement to housing in the Borough. 
 
Agreed:-  That the report be received. 
 

53. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

 Agreed:-  That the next meeting be held on Wednesday, 7th December, 
2005 at 2.00 p.m. 
 

 

Page 13



FU
TU

R
E 

PE
R

FE
C

T 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 o

ur
 C

ul
tu

ra
l F

ut
ur

es
 

A 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

tra
te

gy
 fo

r R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

ay
 2

00
3 

 

Vo
lu

m
e 

3:
 T

he
 D

et
ai

le
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
s.

 D
ra

ft 
2nd

 e
di

tio
n 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

5 
Th

is
 is

 th
e 

fir
st

 m
aj

or
 (d

ra
ft)

 re
vi

si
on

 o
f t

he
 C

ul
tu

ra
l S

tra
te

gy
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
, f

irs
t p

ub
lis

he
d 

in
 M

ay
 2

00
3.

 It
 re

al
ig

ns
 th

e 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 w
ith

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

pr
io

rit
ie

s,
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

, t
he

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

20
05

 –
 2

00
8,

 a
nd

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
20

05
-0

8.
 It

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

su
ite

 o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 b
y 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 th
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 (a
nd

 o
f t

he
 C

ul
tu

ra
l 

St
ra

te
gy

) w
ill 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d,

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 th

ei
r d

ef
in

iti
on

s 
(p

p 
18

-2
1)

. I
t i

nc
lu

de
s 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
in

 th
e 

fir
st

 1
8 

m
on

th
s 

of
 th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
. (

Th
es

e 
ar

e 
sp

el
t o

ut
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

in
 th

e 
Te

am
 P

la
ns

 fo
r t

he
 L

ib
ra

rie
s 

M
us

eu
m

s 
& 

Ar
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

Le
is

ur
e 

& 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

, w
hi

ch
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

on
 re

qu
es

t).
 It

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

w
he

re
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

no
t a

lre
ad

y 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 o
ur

 o
w

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
te

am
 

pl
an

s.
 F

in
al

ly
, t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 o

w
n 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

al
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rte
r a

gr
ee

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
on

so
rti

um
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 1
99

8.
 

 Th
e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

: w
e 

sh
al

l 
em

po
w

er
 a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
ir 

cu
ltu

ra
l i

de
nt

ity
 a

nd
 c

re
at

iv
e 

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
. 

at
tr

ac
t i

nw
ar

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nt

o,
 a

nd
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of

, t
he

 b
or

ou
gh

 th
ro

ug
h 

cu
ltu

ra
l i

ni
tia

tiv
es

. 

de
fin

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l d
is

tin
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
an

d 
its

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

. 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
th

e 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n,
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

to
, t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
’s

 c
ul

tu
ra

l h
er

ita
ge

 in
 it

s 
w

id
es

t s
en

se
 

im
pr

ov
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r, 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
, q

ua
lit

y 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 s
po

rti
ng

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
d 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
nd

 s
po

rti
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 s
up

po
rt 

of
 a

n 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l, 

am
at

eu
r a

nd
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 a

nd
 v

en
ue

s.
 

m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 to

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t p

os
si

bl
e 

le
ve

ls
 a

rti
st

ic
, c

re
at

iv
e,

 s
po

rti
ng

 a
nd

 in
te

lle
ct

ua
l s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 ta
le

nt
. 

en
su

re
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

, l
ea

rn
in

g,
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

w
or

k 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

in
 c

ul
tu

ra
l i

nd
us

tri
es

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
gr

ow
th

 o
f a

 
dy

na
m

ic
, c

ul
tu

ra
l e

co
no

m
y.

 

Agenda Item 7Page 14



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
2 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n:

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 re
co

gn
is

ed
 a

s 
be

in
g 

in
fo

rm
ed

, s
ki

lle
d 

an
d 

cr
ea

tiv
e,

 
in

no
va

tiv
e 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

iv
el

y 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g.
 T

he
y 

w
ill 

be
 s

el
f-c

on
fid

en
t a

nd
 h

av
e 

a 
se

ns
e 

of
 p

ur
po

se
. T

he
y 

w
ill 

as
pi

re
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
th

ei
r f

ul
l p

ot
en

tia
l i

n 
th

ei
r c

ho
se

n 
ca

re
er

s,
 w

or
k,

 le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 lo

ca
l l

ife
. L

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

w
ill 

be
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 a
ll.

 T
hr

ou
gh

 th
is

 e
na

bl
in

g,
 le

ar
ni

ng
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 e
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
hi

p 
w

ill 
be

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d.

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
20

05
-2

00
8:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l o
f R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

by
 a

ss
is

tin
g 

th
em

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 li

fe
lo

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
20

05
-2

00
8:

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

sk
ills

 b
as

e 
in

 to
ur

is
m

-a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

ar
ea

s 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 L
in

ks
:  

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
7:

   
m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 to
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t p
os

si
bl

e 
le

ve
ls

 a
rti

st
ic

, c
re

at
iv

e,
 s

po
rti

ng
 a

nd
 

 
in

te
lle

ct
ua

l s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 ta

le
nt

. 
Pr

in
ci

pl
e 

8:
   

en
su

re
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

, l
ea

rn
in

g,
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

w
or

k 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

K
ey

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 2

00
5-

08
: 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

  
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

eo
pl

e 
co

m
pl

et
in

g 
cu

ltu
ra

l p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 o
f l

ea
rn

in
g,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
ki

ll 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 1
 C

SP
I 2

 C
SP

I 7
 –

 1
0 

C
SP

I 3
3 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

Page 15



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
3 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
O

ffe
r o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 

an
d 

le
ar

n 
sk

ills
 in

 d
ra

m
a,

 
ev

en
t m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
/o

r p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

Ar
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni

t w
or

k 
w

ith
 S

C
O

PE
 to

 d
ev

is
e 

an
d 

ac
t i

n 
an

 in
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

dr
am

a 
to

 te
ac

h 
Ke

y 
St

ag
e 

1 
an

d 
2 

pu
pi

ls
 a

bo
ut

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
is

su
es

, f
ol

lo
w

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
in

au
gu

ra
tio

n 
of

 C
ak

e 
H

ou
se

 th
ea

tre
 g

ro
up

 fo
r 

ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 p

hy
si

ca
l d

is
ab

ilit
ie

s,
 2

00
5 

U
ps

ta
rts

 (l
ea

rn
in

g 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

) T
he

at
re

 G
ro

up
 d

ev
is

ed
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 s
cr

ip
t–

ba
se

d 
dr

am
a 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
05

 
R

M
BC

 T
he

at
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 ra
n 

te
ch

ni
ca

l w
or

ks
ho

ps
 fo

r 1
50

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
un

de
r 1

6 
at

 C
lif

to
n 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 

Sc
ho

ol
 S

ep
te

m
be

r a
nd

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

5 
D

ra
m

a 
su

m
m

er
 s

ch
oo

ls
 –

 3
5 

un
de

r 1
8s

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 s

ki
lls

, a
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 in

 d
ra

m
a 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
t R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
rts

 C
en

tre
, A

ug
us

t 2
00

5 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
an

d 
C

ul
tu

ra
l g

ro
up

s 
fro

m
 

ta
rg

et
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
tra

in
in

g 
on

 
pr

oj
ec

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
bi

dd
in

g 
or

 fu
nd

s 
et

c 

Jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni

t, 
 K

im
be

rw
or

th
 P

ar
k 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
, t

he
 

Pr
im

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t a

nd
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e’

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

a 
£6

0,
00

0 
fu

nd
in

g 
bi

d 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 h

ea
lth

 
an

d 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 2

00
6 

R
an

ge
 o

f w
or

k 
by

 C
om

m
un

ity
 A

rts
 S

er
vi

ce
 w

ith
 g

ro
up

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e’

s 
Ar

ts
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 

co
ns

tit
ut

io
n.

 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

of
 c

on
fe

re
nc

es
 in

 2
00

5 
on

 A
rts

 in
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 A

rts
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e.
  

Ev
en

t m
an

ag
em

en
t s

es
si

on
s 

w
ith

 c
ul

tu
ra

lly
 d

iv
er

se
 g

ro
up

s 
20

04
 a

nd
 2

00
5.

  
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 D

ay
 in

 2
00

5 
w

ith
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 E

ar
ly

 Y
ea

rs
 g

ro
up

s.
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
C

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
in

 P
E 

an
d 

Sc
ho

ol
 S

po
rt 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

po
rts

 L
ea

de
rs

 A
w

ar
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

in
 F

er
ha

m
 2

00
4-

05
 a

nd
 2

00
5-

06
; 

se
co

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
la

un
ch

ed
 a

t C
lif

to
n 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 S

ch
oo

l N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

5.
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

po
rts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r t
ea

ch
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r a

du
lts

 2
00

4 
on

w
ar

ds
 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
, C

oa
ch

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
& 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
 c

lu
bs

 a
nd

 c
oa

ch
es

.2
00

4 
on

w
ar

ds
 

La
un

ch
 o

f f
ul

l s
pe

ci
al

is
t l

oc
al

 w
eb

si
te

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

5 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 a

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

th
at

 w
ill 

ra
is

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 lo

ca
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

an
d 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 is
su

es
 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
in

 s
ch

oo
l  

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 s

ev
en

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
C

ol
le

ge
 s

in
ce

 
20

04
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 fr

om
 2

00
5 

w
ith

 W
at

h 
an

d 
R

aw
m

ar
sh

 R
os

eh
ill 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

llo
tm

en
ts

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 b
et

w
ee

n 
C

ou
nc

il,
 U

ni
te

d 
M

ul
tic

ul
tu

ra
l C

en
tre

 a
nd

 G
ro

un
dw

or
k 

D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
fo

r 
an

 u
nd

er
-1

4 
pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

gr
ow

 fr
ui

t a
nd

 v
eg

et
ab

le
s 

at
 E

ld
on

 R
oa

d 
Al

lo
tm

en
ts

, 2
00

5 

H
ar

th
ill

 M
or

ris
: p

ro
vi

de
 

a 
pr

og
re

ss
iv

e,
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
pr

oc
es

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l o
f i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 

in
 M

or
ris

 D
an

ci
ng

 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

. 
B

la
ck

bu
rn

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p:

 o
bt

ai
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 re

fu
rb

is
h 

D
ro

p-
in

 C
en

tre
 a

nd
 

ex
te

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r l

oc
al

 
pe

op
le

 
W

al
es

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il:

 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

ne
w

 m
ul

ti-
us

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 h
al

l o
n 

 th
e 

re
cr

ea
tio

n 
gr

ou
nd

, 
Ki

ve
to

n 
Pa

rk
, 2

00
6 

on
w

ar
ds

 
Sh

ef
fie

ld
 &

 
H

al
la

m
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
FA

: s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 s
po

rts
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

ea
m

 o
n 

fo
ot

ba
ll 

is
su

es
 

ge
ne

ra
lly

, a
nd

 w
or

k 
to

 
se

t u
p 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
lo

ca
l f

oo
tb

al
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t g

ro
up

. 
 

Page 16



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
4 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
) 

Jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 D
ef

ra
 2

00
3 

on
w

ar
ds

 to
 in

iti
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

im
ed

 a
t p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

by
 s

ch
oo

l 
pu

pi
ls

 o
f t

he
 s

ou
rc

es
 o

f f
oo

d 
in

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 c

on
te

xt
 a

nd
 to

 s
ho

w
 h

ow
 lo

ca
l l

an
do

w
ne

rs
 a

pp
ly

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t t
ec

hn
iq

ue
s 

to
 fo

st
er

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

. 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 
D

in
ni

ng
to

n 
C

ol
lie

ry
 B

an
d:

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

fro
m

 S
ec

tio
n 

4 
to

 S
ec

tio
n 

2,
 a

nd
 re

pr
es

en
tin

g 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 in

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l b

ra
ss

 b
an

d 
fin

al
s 

in
 D

un
de

e 
in

 2
00

3 
D

in
ni

ng
to

n 
C

ol
lie

ry
 B

an
d:

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

rm
, t

ea
ch

in
g 

al
m

os
t 6

0 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 b

ra
ss

 s
ki

lls
 u

p 
to

 G
ra

de
 5

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
si

nc
e 

20
02

. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 S

oc
ie

ty
: l

on
gs

ta
nd

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

he
lp

 w
ith

 re
se

ar
ch

. 
D

in
ni

ng
to

n 
To

w
n 

C
ric

ke
t C

lu
b:

 tr
ai

ne
d 

a 
le

ve
l 1

 c
oa

ch
 a

nd
 fo

ur
 c

an
di

da
te

s 
in

 a
n 

in
tro

du
ct

or
y 

co
ur

se
, 

en
te

re
d 

its
 u

nd
er

-1
1 

te
am

 in
 th

e 
Ba

ss
et

la
w

 K
w

ik
 C

ric
ke

t L
ea

gu
e 

in
 2

00
4 

an
d 

20
05

, a
nd

 a
n 

un
de

r-a
ll 

ha
rd

 b
al

l s
id

e 
in

 th
e 

Ba
ss

et
la

w
 le

ag
ue

 in
 2

00
5,

 a
ll 

w
ith

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t o

f t
he

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 a

nd
 

N
ot

tin
gh

am
sh

ire
 C

ric
ke

t A
ss

oc
ia

tio
ns

. 
D

in
ni

ng
to

n 
To

w
n 

C
ric

ke
t C

lu
b:

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 w

ee
kl

y 
pr

ac
tic

e 
se

ss
io

ns
 fo

r y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e.
 

Sh
ef

fie
ld

 &
 H

al
la

m
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n:
 o

ffe
re

d 
ac

tiv
e 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 lo

ca
l c

oa
ch

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

, o
rg

an
is

ed
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

TO
PS

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 s
ch

oo
ls

, 
an

d 
su

pp
or

te
d 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 b

id
s 

by
 D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

C
ol

le
ge

, M
illm

oo
r J

un
io

rs
 a

nd
 C

an
kl

ow
 C

ru
sa

de
rs

 in
to

 
th

e 
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

St
ra

te
gy

. 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
eo

pl
e 

en
ga

gi
ng

 in
 in

fo
rm

al
 le

ar
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I1
 C

SP
I 2

 C
SP

I1
0 

C
SP

 I8
 C

SP
I 4

3 
C

SP
I 4

6  
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

ou
tre

ac
h 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
qu

ar
te

rly
 

di
sp

la
ys

, w
or

k 
w

ith
 

M
us

eu
m

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l 
bo

di
es

 (e
g.

 M
ag

na
) 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
on

su
lte

d 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 n
ee

ds
 fr

om
 th

e 
ne

w
 d

is
pl

ay
s 

at
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 e

xh
ib

iti
on

s 
du

rin
g 

m
us

eu
m

 c
lo

su
re

 to
 in

fo
rm

 re
-d

is
pl

ay
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

or
k 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l h
er

ita
ge

 g
ro

up
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 w
ith

 C
at

cl
iff

e 
Pa

ris
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

ab
ou

t p
ot

en
tia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
ce

nt
re

d 
on

 th
e 

C
at

cl
iff

e 
G

la
ss

 C
on

e,
 a

nd
 w

ith
 M

as
br

ou
gh

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

tre
 o

n 
th

e 
W

al
ke

r M
au

so
le

um
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
Le

t’s
 G

et
 T

og
et

he
r p

ro
je

ct
 a

t M
ow

br
ay

 G
ar

de
ns

 L
ib

ra
ry

, 2
00

5 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ep
: t

o 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 o
f a

ll 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s 
to

 b
ec

om
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 w

or
th

w
hi

le
 

pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
ar

ts
 a

ct
iv

ity
. 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 F

am
ily

 
H

is
to

ry
 S

oc
ie

ty
: t

o 

Page 17



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
5 

D
ev

el
op

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l 

ev
en

ts
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

dr
am

a,
 

da
nc

e 
an

d 
m

us
ic

, t
o 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f R

ot
he

rh
am

 Y
ou

th
 D

an
ce

 N
et

w
or

k 
si

nc
e 

20
04

, a
nd

 c
on

st
itu

tio
n 

an
d 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
 

C
ol

ou
rs

ca
pe

, 2
00

5:
 m

aj
or

 e
ve

nt
 in

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 to
 o

ffe
r o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r w

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
 v

is
ua

l a
nd

 
ex

pr
es

si
ve

 a
rts

 w
ith

 n
ea

rly
 2

00
0 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g.
 

St
 A

nn
s 

Pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
Ar

ts
 C

en
tre

: o
pe

n 
si

nc
e 

20
04

 a
nd

 w
as

 a
 m

aj
or

 fa
ct

or
 in

 th
e 

fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

C
lif

to
n 

Ac
ad

em
y 

of
 P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
Ar

ts
, p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
a 

m
aj

or
 m

us
ic

al
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 (L
es

 M
is

er
ab

le
s 

20
04

, B
ar

nu
m

 
20

05
, W

es
t S

id
e 

St
or

y 
20

06
. 

C
iv

ic
 T

he
at

re
 a

nd
 A

rts
 C

en
tre

 s
ta

ff 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 fo

r a
ll 

dr
am

a-
ba

se
d 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
sh

ow
s,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pa
nt

om
im

e,
 in

 2
00

5 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
R

e-
es

ta
bl

is
h 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 in

fo
rm

al
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

M
us

eu
m

s,
 

G
al

le
rie

s 
an

d 
H

er
ita

ge
 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
, h

is
to

ric
 s

ite
s 

an
d 

ve
nu

es
 

W
or

k 
on

 R
ol

lin
g 

ou
t t

he
 A

rc
hi

ve
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

to
 w

id
en

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h’
s 

ric
h 

ar
ch

iv
es

 le
ga

cy
 

co
m

m
en

ce
d 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

5 
Fu

nd
in

g 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 h
er

ita
ge

-b
as

ed
 F

am
ily

 F
un

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 fr

om
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
5 

to
 S

um
m

er
 2

00
6 

D
is

pl
ay

s 
on

 a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f l

oc
al

 h
is

to
ry

 in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
du

rin
g 

20
05

 b
ro

ug
ht

 n
ew

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
 in

to
 

Ar
ch

iv
es

 &
 L

oc
al

 S
tu

di
es

 S
er

vi
ce

. 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 g

ro
up

 v
is

its
 to

 A
rc

hi
ve

s 
& 

Lo
ca

l S
tu

di
es

 in
 2

00
4 

an
d 

20
05

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

lin
d 

us
er

s 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s 

w
ith

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
Pr

io
rit

y 
4 

Pr
ov

id
e 

Bo
ok

st
ar

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
fro

m
 J

an
ua

ry
 

20
06

 

Ag
re

em
en

t t
o 

co
m

m
en

ce
 in

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

6 
w

ith
 fu

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t, 
Li

br
ar

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
Ea

rly
 Y

ea
rs

 S
er

vi
ce

. 
Bo

ok
st

ar
t C

o-
or

di
na

to
r r

ec
ru

ite
d 

N
ov

em
be

r/D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

5 
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

5 
To

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
te

ac
hi

ng
 a

nd
 le

ar
ni

ng
 in

 
al

l t
au

gh
t c

ou
rs

es
 ru

n 
by

 
Le

is
ur

e 
& 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 A
ct

iv
ity

 P
ro

vi
de

rs
 F

or
um

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

20
04

 b
rin

gs
 to

ge
th

er
 m

an
y 

in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l 
pa

rtn
er

s 
to

 lo
ok

 a
t s

po
rt,

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 re
cr

ea
tio

na
l p

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 C
oa

ch
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

en
ha

nc
ed

 fr
om

 2
00

4;
 3

0 
co

ur
se

s 
an

d 
ne

ar
ly

 5
00

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 
in

 2
00

4-
05

 
St

ru
ct

ur
ed

 a
llo

tm
en

ts
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fro
m

 2
00

4 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
C

ol
le

ge
. 

£1
44

.0
00

 a
w

ar
d 

fro
m

 c
en

tra
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t f
or

  C
om

m
un

ity
 S

po
rts

 C
oa

ch
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 
fu

nd
am

en
ta

l s
ki

lls
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
. 

re
pu

bl
is

h 
th

e 
hi

ts
 tr

y 
of

 
As

to
n 

“T
he

 E
ig

ht
 

Sh
illi

ng
 M

an
or

” w
ith

 
ne

w
 m

at
er

ia
l b

y 
20

06
. 

W
oo

ds
et

ts
 L

oc
al

 
H

is
to

ry
 S

oc
ie

ty
: t

o 
op

en
 a

nd
 ru

n 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 ra
is

e 
fu

nd
s 

fo
r i

ts
 n

ew
 lo

ca
l s

tu
dy

 
ce

nt
re

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
se

ar
ch

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 

W
oo

ds
et

ts
 L

oc
al

 
H

is
to

ry
 S

oc
ie

ty
: p

la
ns

 
fo

r t
he

 p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

of
 

m
or

e 
bo

ok
s 

ai
m

ed
 a

t 
pr

es
er

vi
ng

 a
nd

 
ce

le
br

at
in

g 
th

e 
he

rit
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

W
oo

ds
et

ts
 a

re
a.

 
Th

re
e 

Sh
ire

s 
C

lo
g 

an
d 

G
ar

la
nd

 D
an

ce
rs

: t
o 

pr
om

ot
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 s

ki
lls

 in
 

m
us

ic
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 s

oc
ia

lis
in

g;
 

an
d 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

. 

Page 18



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
6 

 C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 R

aw
m

ar
sh

 C
ar

ne
gi

e 
Li

br
ar

y:
 fo

cu
ss

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

or
k 

to
 b

rin
g 

in
 n

ew
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
an

d 
au

di
en

ce
s 

fo
r t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

an
d 

its
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 F

am
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

: o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
of

 s
uc

ce
ss

iv
e 

an
d 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 a

nn
ua

l F
am

ily
 a

nd
 

Lo
ca

l H
is

to
ry

 F
ai

rs
 in

 2
00

3,
 2

00
4 

an
d 

20
05

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 S

oc
ie

ty
: p

ub
lic

at
io

n 
of

 b
oo

k 
on

 H
ol

m
es

 P
ot

te
ry

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 S

oc
ie

ty
: s

tro
ng

 tr
ac

k 
re

co
rd

 o
f p

ub
lis

hi
ng

 tr
an

sc
rip

ts
 o

f l
oc

al
 h

is
to

ry
 

re
co

rd
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pa

ris
h 

re
co

rd
s,

 s
ch

oo
l a

dm
is

si
on

s 
ro

lls
 a

nd
 c

en
su

s 
in

de
xe

s.
 

Sw
in

to
n 

H
er

ita
ge

: c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 4

-v
ol

um
e 

hi
st

or
y 

vi
de

o/
D

VD
 s

et
 “H

is
to

ry
 o

f S
w

in
to

n”
 

Sw
in

to
n 

H
er

ita
ge

: p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

of
 “A

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 U

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
”, 

“T
he

 L
us

ita
ni

a’
s 

M
us

ic
ia

n”
, “

Po
tte

r’s
 

C
or

ne
r”,

 “T
he

 P
it 

M
an

’s
 P

oe
t” 

an
d 

“O
ld

 S
w

in
to

n 
in

 P
ic

tu
re

s”
.  

W
oo

ds
et

ts
 L

oc
al

 H
is

to
ry

 G
ro

up
:  

pu
bl

is
he

d 
a 

bo
ok

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
st

or
y 

of
 W

oo
ds

et
ts

 a
nd

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 
vi

lla
ge

s 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 a

nd
 P

ar
kl

an
ds

: j
oi

ne
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 H

er
ita

ge
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

ed
 

bo
ok

le
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

Ea
rl 

of
 E

ffi
ng

ha
m

, B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 a

nd
 P

ar
k,

 a
nd

 M
oo

rg
at

e 
C

em
et

er
y.

 
Sw

in
to

n 
Lo

ck
 A

ct
iv

ity
 C

en
tr

e:
 £

40
,0

00
 A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il 
aw

ar
d 

in
 2

00
4 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

ar
ts

 in
 

Sw
in

to
n 

Tr
ee

to
n 

Lo
ca

l H
is

to
ry

 G
ro

up
: £

3,
90

0 
gr

an
t f

ro
m

 A
w

ar
ds

 fo
r A

ll 
in

 2
00

4 
to

 h
ol

d 
a 

he
rit

ag
e 

ev
en

t 
ce

nt
re

d 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
hu

rc
h.

 
Th

ry
be

rg
h 

an
d 

D
al

to
n 

H
er

ita
ge

 G
ro

up
: £

1,
79

0 
gr

an
t f

ro
m

 A
w

ar
ds

 fo
r A

ll 
in

 2
00

4 
to

 h
el

p 
re

se
ar

ch
 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
is

e 
th

e 
hi

st
or

y 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

. 

 

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

6 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
sk

ill
s 

ba
se

 in
 to

ur
is

m
-a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
ar

ea
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

Ac
tiv

el
y 

pr
om

ot
e 

co
ur

se
s 

of
 s

tu
dy

 to
 

pe
op

le
 in

 th
e 

in
du

st
ry

 

D
is

cu
ss

ed
 th

e 
po

ss
ib

ilit
y 

w
ith

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
O

VE
 fo

r L
ei

su
re

 a
nd

 T
ou

ris
m

 w
ith

 V
el

da
 H

ul
m

e 
of

 
D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

C
ol

le
ge

 
U

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
on

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 a

nd
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 to

ur
is

m
 to

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
at

 T
ho

m
as

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

 

Page 19



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
7 

C
ol

le
ge

 
H

N
D

 T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 T

ou
ris

m
 S

tu
de

nt
 p

la
ce

m
en

t w
ith

in
 T

ou
ris

m
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

un
de

rta
ki

ng
 G

N
VQ

 L
ei

su
re

 a
nd

 
To

ur
is

m
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

an
d 

tra
in

 a
 

po
ol

 o
f l

oc
al

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
ss

is
t a

t 
ev

en
ts

, f
es

tiv
al

s 
an

d 
gu

id
in

g 
at

 a
ttr

ac
tio

ns
 

In
iti

al
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
w

ith
 M

us
eu

m
s,

 G
al

le
rie

s 
an

d 
H

er
ita

ge
 S

er
vi

ce
 2

00
5 

Page 20



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
8 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n:
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
ro

sp
er

ou
s 

pl
ac

e,
 w

ith
 a

 v
ib

ra
nt

, m
ix

ed
 a

nd
 d

iv
er

se
 e

co
no

m
y,

 
an

d 
flo

ur
is

hi
ng

 b
us

in
es

se
s.

 In
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

pa
rts

 o
f t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l g
ro

up
s 

w
ill 

be
 m

in
im

is
ed

. T
he

re
 w

ill 
be

 a
n 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 k
no

w
n 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 it
s 

pu
bl

ic
 s

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
, s

pe
ci

al
is

t a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y 

sh
op

s,
 m

ar
ke

ts
, 

an
d 

cu
ltu

ra
l l

ife
 fo

r a
ll 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
. R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
fro

m
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 w
id

e 
ch

oi
ce

 o
f i

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
tra

ns
po

rt 
op

tio
ns

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
 V

illa
ge

s 
an

d 
ru

ra
l a

re
as

 w
ill 

be
 re

vi
ta

lis
ed

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 a

m
on

gs
t R

ot
he

rh
am

's
 

be
au

tif
ul

 c
ou

nt
ry

si
de

. 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n:
 In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 v

ita
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 a
nd

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

, t
hr

ou
gh

 ta
rg

et
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
ni

tia
tiv

es
. 

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
20

05
-0

8:
 Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 to
ur

is
m

 o
ffe

r; 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

w
or

ki
ng

; a
ttr

ac
t i

nv
es

tm
en

t i
n 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a,
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 jo
b 

cr
ea

tio
n 

an
d 

en
su

rin
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 L
in

ks
:  

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
2:

  
W

e 
sh

al
l a

ttr
ac

t i
nw

ar
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

nt
o,

 a
nd

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
, t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 th

ro
ug

h 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
ni

tia
tiv

es
. 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

K
ey

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 2

00
5-

08
: 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
re

vi
ta

lis
at

io
n 

of
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 b
y 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
ne

w
 c

ul
tu

ra
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

:  
C

SP
I 4

 C
SP

I 5
 C

SP
I 6

 C
SP

I 2
9 

C
SP

I 3
7 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
 

Page 21



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
9 

 Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Pl

an
 fo

r r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 &

 A
rts

 
C

en
tre

, a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 s

po
rts

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

gr
ee

d 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 m

as
te

rp
la

n 
20

05
 

N
eg

ot
ia

tio
n 

w
ith

 p
ot

en
tia

l t
ow

n 
ce

nt
re

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ar

tn
er

s 
Au

tu
m

n 
20

05
 

£3
.8

m
 B

ig
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d 

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
in

 S
ch

oo
ls

 a
w

ar
d 

£1
5m

  P
FI

 c
re

di
t a

w
ar

d 
fro

m
 D

C
M

S 
20

04
 to

w
ar

ds
 S

po
rts

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Em

be
dd

in
g 

of
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 c

ul
tu

ra
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
U

rb
an

 R
en

ai
ss

an
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

£3
m

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 fr

om
 N

at
io

na
l L

ot
te

ry
 s

ou
rc

es
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
Pl

an
 fo

r d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
: l

in
k 

w
ith

 
M

us
eu

m
, C

iv
ic

 S
oc

ie
ty

 
an

d 
ot

he
r g

ro
up

s 
to

 
re

co
rd

 a
n 

im
po

rta
nt

 
pe

rio
d 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

In
iti

al
 s

co
pi

ng
 w

or
k 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
by

 A
rc

hi
ve

s 
& 

Lo
ca

l S
tu

di
es

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
 A

ut
um

n 
20

05
; p

la
ns

 to
 d

is
cu

ss
 

w
ith

 C
iv

ic
 S

oc
ie

ty
 in

 e
ar

ly
 N

ew
 Y

ea
r 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
C

on
su

lt 
on

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ib
ra

rie
s 

St
ra

te
gy

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r n
ew

/ 
re

lo
ca

te
d 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 
m

ee
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 
St

an
da

rd
s 

M
ap

pi
ng

 a
nd

 In
iti

al
 o

pt
io

n 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l f

or
 s

ta
tic

 li
br

ar
y 

ne
tw

or
k 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
20

05
.  

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r W

ic
ke

rs
le

y 
Li

br
ar

y 
in

 p
la

ce
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
5.

  
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f m
ob

ile
 li

br
ar

y 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

co
m

m
en

ce
d 

Au
tu

m
n 

20
05

.  
D

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 w

ith
 P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t o
n 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r l
ib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

 T
ho

rp
e 

H
es

le
y 

on
go

in
g 

Au
tu

m
n 

20
05

.  

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

C
ol

lie
ry

 B
an

d:
 G

ra
nt

 a
id

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

re
he

ar
sa

l p
re

m
is

es
, a

nd
 to

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

a 
fe

as
ib

ilit
y 

st
ud

y 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t p
re

m
is

es
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
:  

ac
qu

ire
d 

ne
w

 s
ea

tin
g 

fo
r t

he
 p

ar
k,

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
sp

on
so

rs
hi

p 
fo

r  
fir

ew
or

k 
di

sp
la

ys
 in

 2
00

3,
 2

00
4 

an
d 

20
05

, a
nd

 c
on

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f a
 b

ic
yc

le
 fo

r t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
on

st
ab

le
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 a
nd

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
: a

w
ar

de
d 

Aw
ar

ds
 fo

r A
ll 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 

Bo
st

on
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

M
oo

rg
at

e 
C

em
et

er
y.

 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
: t

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

on
 

pa
rk

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
is

su
es

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

w
or

k 
on

 a
ny

 
N

at
io

na
l L

ot
te

ry
 b

id
 in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f t

he
 p

ar
k.

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 a

nd
 P

ar
kl

an
ds

: 
ai

m
s 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 
ch

am
pi

on
 B

os
to

n 
Pa

rk
, 

Bo
st

on
 C

as
tle

 a
nd

 
M

oo
rg

at
e 

C
em

et
er

y.
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
O

rn
ith

ol
og

ic
al

 
So

ci
et

y:
 to

 m
ak

e 
a 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 L

ot
te

ry
 g

ra
nt

 
fo

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t t

o 
en

su
re

 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f i

nd
oo

r 
m

ee
tin

gs
. 

 

Page 22



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
10

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

ra
dg

at
e 

Pa
rk

: h
av

e 
w

or
ke

d 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 m

aj
or

 e
xt

er
na

l 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r p
ar

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fr

om
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f s

ou
rc

es
. 

W
oo

ds
et

ts
 L

oc
al

 H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

: s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
to

 H
er

ita
ge

 L
ot

te
ry

 F
un

d 
fo

r g
ra

nt
 a

id
 to

 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

nd
 c

on
ve

rt 
fo

rm
er

 c
ha

pe
l t

o 
a 

lib
ra

ry
 a

nd
 s

tu
dy

 c
en

tre
. 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 p

rio
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

ex
te

rn
al

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 
Pe

rfo
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 4
 C

SP
I 5

 C
SP

I 6
 C

SP
I 2

9 
C

SP
I 3

7 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
D

ev
el

op
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
, 

he
rit

ag
e 

an
d 

ar
ts

 g
ro

up
s 

in
 p

rio
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 to

 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

/o
r d

ev
el

op
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r f

un
di

ng
 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
si

nc
e 

20
03

 o
f a

nn
ua

l c
ul

tu
ra

l c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

by
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
ul

tu
ra

l C
on

so
rti

um
 

Su
pp

or
t w

or
k 

w
ith

 B
ra

m
pt

on
 &

 C
or

to
nw

oo
d 

W
el

fa
re

 C
en

tre
 in

 2
00

5 
to

 ra
is

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r a
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
m

ur
al

. 
Su

pp
or

t w
or

k 
w

ith
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
re

at
iv

e 
N

et
w

or
ks

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 s
tu

di
o 

gr
ou

p 
w

ith
 a

m
bi

tio
ns

 to
 c

re
at

e 
th

ei
r v

is
ua

l a
rts

 s
tu

di
o.

 
£2

87
,0

00
 ra

is
ed

 b
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

rts
 U

ni
t i

n 
20

05
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

or
k 

by
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
rts

 
gr

ou
ps

. 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

/o
r s

up
po

rt 
pu

bl
ic

 a
rts

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 
an

d 
pr

io
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

In
iti

at
io

n 
of

 P
ub

lic
 A

rts
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 E
co

no
m

ic
 &

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
fro

m
 2

00
4/

05
 

on
w

ar
ds

, f
oc

us
in

g 
in

iti
al

ly
 o

n 
Al

dw
ar

ke
 P

oc
ke

t P
ar

k 
an

d 
C

an
kl

ow
 R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t. 
£4

5,
00

0 
br

ou
gh

t i
n 

fo
r p

ub
lic

 a
rt 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
Ki

ve
to

n 
Pa

rk
 2

00
5 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
rti

st
 to

 w
or

k 
in

 C
or

on
at

io
n 

Pa
rk

, M
al

tb
y 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

5 
It’

s 
Al

iv
e 

pr
oj

ec
t: 

H
er

ita
ge

 L
ot

te
ry

 F
un

di
ng

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
fo

r f
ou

r s
cu

lp
tu

re
s 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 

Ki
m

be
rw

or
th

, D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

an
d 

W
at

h 
Pr

io
rit

y 
3 

Su
bm

it 
fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
-

io
n 

fo
r r

es
to

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
vi

si
to

r m
an

ag
em

en
t a

t 
th

e 
W

al
ke

r M
au

so
le

um
, 

M
as

br
ou

gh
, w

ith
 s

ta
ke

-
ho

ld
er

 lo
ca

l g
ro

up
s 

Be
gi

nn
in

gs
 o

f p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 F
rie

nd
s 

of
 W

al
ke

r M
au

so
le

um
, l

oc
al

 re
si

de
nt

s 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 W
al

ke
r M

au
so

le
um

 p
en

di
ng

 re
so

lu
tio

n 
of

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

di
sp

ut
e 

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ep
: t

o 
re

fu
rb

is
h 

co
nv

er
te

d 
ch

ur
ch

 a
s 

a 
ho

m
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 a
nd

 
pr

ov
id

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

re
he

ar
sa

l s
pa

ce
 fo

r 
ot

he
r c

om
m

un
ity

 
th

ea
tre

 g
ro

up
s.

 
C

he
st

er
fie

ld
 C

an
al

 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p:
 to

 
un

de
rta

ke
 fe

as
ib

ilit
y 

w
or

k 
(fr

om
 e

ar
ly

 2
00

6)
 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 

Br
iti

sh
 W

at
er

w
ay

s 
to

 
re

st
or

e 
th

e 
st

re
tc

h 
of

 
th

e 
ca

na
l f

ro
m

 K
iv

et
on

 
Pa

rk
 to

 K
illa

m
ar

sh
. 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 F

am
ily

 
H

is
to

ry
 S

oc
ie

ty
: t

o 
se

ek
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 fu
rth

er
 

th
e 

gr
ou

p’
s 

ai
m

 o
f 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 p

ub
lic

 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 

Page 23



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
11

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
H

ol
d 

qu
ar

te
rly

 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fo
r 

th
ea

tre
/a

rts
 c

en
tre

 u
se

rs
, 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 

ad
vi

ce
 o

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
jo

in
t w

or
ki

ng
/a

ud
ie

nc
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

Th
re

e 
m

ee
tin

gs
 h

el
d 

w
ith

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ep
 in

 2
00

4-
20

05
 to

 d
is

cu
ss

 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 
m

ar
ke

tin
g;

 a
nd

 tw
o 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 T
hi

rd
 N

ai
l T

he
at

re
 to

 a
dv

is
e 

on
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

5 
D

ef
in

e 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

h 
cr

ite
ria

 fo
r s

up
po

rti
ng

 
fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
,  

   
   

  
in

cl
ud

in
g 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
 fi

t 
an

d 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 S
po

rts
 A

w
ar

ds
 (s

m
al

l b
ur

sa
rie

s)
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
re

fo
cu

se
d 

fro
m

 2
00

4 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

at
hl

et
es

, 
co

ac
he

s 
an

d 
cl

ub
s.

 
FA

IR
 (F

un
di

ng
 A

rts
 In

 R
ot

he
rh

am
) s

m
al

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t g
ra

nt
s 

to
 lo

ca
l a

rts
 g

ro
up

s 
no

w
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

w
ith

 
m

uc
h 

cl
ea

re
r c

rit
er

ia
 in

 2
00

5.
 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 a

dv
is

in
g 

Ar
ts

 C
ou

nc
il 

on
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

 lo
tte

ry
 b

id
s 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 th

ei
r a

lig
nm

en
t t

o 
co

rp
or

at
e 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s.
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ep
: A

w
ar

ds
 fo

r A
ll 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 2

00
3 

to
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

la
y 

“F
ro

m
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
w

ith
 L

ov
e”

, w
hi

ch
 w

as
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 in
 2

00
4,

 w
as

 in
st

ru
m

en
ta

l i
n 

at
tra

ct
in

g 
ne

w
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

, 
an

d 
le

d 
to

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

us
eu

m
  t

o 
ce

le
br

at
e 

th
e 

lif
e 

of
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 s
ub

je
ct

 o
f t

he
 p

la
y.

 
C

he
st

er
fie

ld
 C

an
al

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

: a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 re
st

or
e 

na
vi

ga
tio

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
N

ot
tin

gh
am

sh
ire

 
bo

rd
er

 to
 th

e 
N

or
w

oo
d 

Tu
nn

el
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

re
st

or
at

io
n 

of
 2

2 
lo

ck
s 

an
d 

to
w

pa
th

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. 
W

al
es

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il:

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 6

 v
illa

ge
 s

ig
ns

 u
si

ng
 lo

ca
l s

to
ne

 fr
om

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 c

ol
lie

ry
 s

ite
 

Sw
in

to
n 

H
er

ita
ge

: P
ub

lic
at

io
n 

of
 “P

ot
te

r’s
 C

or
ne

r” 
w

ith
 N

at
io

na
l L

ot
te

ry
 fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

im
pa

ct
 o

f m
aj

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 S
t M

ar
ga

re
t’s

 c
hu

rc
hy

ar
d.

 
W

oo
ds

et
ts

 L
oc

al
 H

is
to

ry
 S

oc
ie

ty
: a

ch
ie

ve
d 

gr
an

t a
id

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t a
s 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 re
so

ur
ce

. 
D

in
ni

ng
to

n 
To

w
n 

C
ric

ke
t C

lu
b:

 h
ad

 th
ei

r g
ro

un
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

ly
 a

ss
es

se
d 

fo
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

Th
ur

ns
co

e 
Lo

ca
l H

is
to

ry
 G

ro
up

 a
nd

 O
n 

th
e 

R
oa

d 
A

ga
in

 P
ro

du
ct

io
ns

: r
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 fo
ur

 s
cu

lp
tu

re
s 

w
ith

 H
er

ita
ge

 L
ot

te
ry

 fu
nd

in
g 

in
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
, W

at
h,

 D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

an
d 

Ki
m

be
rw

or
th

. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
hu

rc
he

s 
To

ur
is

m
 In

iti
at

iv
e:

 n
ea

rly
 £

30
0,

00
0 

of
 L

ot
te

ry
 fu

nd
in

g 
ov

er
 fi

ve
 y

ea
rs

 to
 

ce
le

br
at

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 ri

ch
 e

cc
le

si
as

tic
al

 h
er

ita
ge

. 

ric
hn

es
s 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

fa
m

ily
 h

is
to

ry
 

m
at

er
ia

l a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

. 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 a

nd
 P

ar
kl

an
ds

: 
w

is
he

s 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 
un

de
rta

ke
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

w
or

k 
in

 M
oo

rg
at

e 
C

em
et

er
y 

C
ha

pe
l t

o 
pr

ev
en

t i
t d

et
er

io
ra

tin
g 

fu
rth

er
. 

Sh
ef

fie
ld

 &
 

H
al

la
m

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

FA
: c

om
pl

et
e 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
bi

ds
 in

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 F

ac
ilit

y 
St

ra
te

gy
, a

nd
 d

ra
w

 u
p 

a 
ne

w
 F

oo
tb

al
l 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
St

ra
te

gy
 fo

r 
20

06
-0

7 
on

w
ar

ds
 

Page 24



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
12

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3:

  
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 p

ur
su

e 
a 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 3
6 

C
SP

I 3
8 

C
SP

I 4
7  

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

D
ev

el
op

, c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

h 
th

e 
G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
es

 S
tra

te
gy

 

In
iti

al
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 o

n 
sc

op
in

g 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ci
ng

 is
su

es
 w

ith
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

, A
ut

um
n 

20
05

 
£1

60
,0

00
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

Br
ad

ga
te

 P
ar

k 
20

04
-0

5 
fro

m
 S

R
B4

 a
nd

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t R

en
ew

al
 P

at
hf

in
de

r 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Bi

g 
Lo

tte
ry

 F
un

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

t p
ac

ka
ge

s 
in

 C
or

on
at

io
n 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 C
he

rry
 T

re
e 

Pa
rk

, M
al

tb
y,

 2
00

4 
an

d 
20

05
 

£1
.4

m
 a

w
ar

d 
fro

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 

te
n 

pa
rk

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r s

pa
ce

s,
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
5 

– 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

6 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
lis

t o
f p

os
si

bl
e 

si
te

s 
fo

r d
is

po
sa

l o
r 

re
de

si
gn

at
io

n 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 a
ud

it 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

du
rin

g 
20

05
 a

s 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
fo

r G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
St

ra
te

gy
 

Lo
ng

lis
t o

f p
ot

en
tia

l s
ite

s 
to

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
by

 A
pr

il 
20

06
, f

ol
lo

w
ed

 b
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 to
 

fil
te

r l
on

gl
is

t t
o 

pr
od

uc
e 

an
 a

ch
ie

va
bl

e 
sh

or
tli

st
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
D

ev
el

op
 fu

nd
in

g 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

rio
rit

y 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
C

lif
to

n 
an

d 
Bo

st
on

 P
ar

ks
 

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
 o

f C
an

kl
ow

 W
oo

d 
w

ith
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

up
po

rt 
fro

m
 th

e 
H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d,

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 
re

st
or

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tiv
e 

w
or

k 
in

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l w

oo
dl

an
ds

 
H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

lif
to

n/
 B

os
to

n 
Pa

rk
 fe

as
ib

ilit
y 

w
or

k 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 A
ut

um
n 

20
05

 
O

ut
so

ur
ci

ng
 o

f G
ra

ng
e 

Pa
rk

 G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e 

in
 2

00
5,

 g
en

er
at

in
g 

re
ve

nu
e 

sa
vi

ng
s 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
Pr

od
uc

e 
de

si
gn

 b
rie

fs
/ 

sc
he

m
es

 fo
r p

rio
rit

y 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 a

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
e 

St
ra

te
gy

, a
nd

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

sc
he

m
es

 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
si

nc
e 

20
03

 o
f a

nn
ua

l c
ul

tu
ra

l c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

by
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
ul

tu
ra

l C
on

so
rti

um
, w

ith
 2

00
5 

H
er

ita
ge

 M
at

te
rs

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

fo
cu

se
d 

on
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
 is

su
es

 
M

as
te

rp
la

ns
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

fo
r B

os
to

n 
an

d 
C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
s 

du
rin

g 
20

05
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 F
rie

nd
s 

G
ro

up
s 

an
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

w
id

er
 p

ub
lic

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

M
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

w
or

k 
fo

r B
ra

dg
at

e 
Pa

rk
 c

om
pl

et
e 

20
03

. 
M

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
w

or
k 

fo
r B

ar
ke

rs
 P

ar
k 

co
m

pl
et

e 
20

05
. 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 a
nd

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
: 

ai
m

s 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 

ch
am

pi
on

 B
os

to
n 

Pa
rk

, 
Bo

st
on

 C
as

tle
 a

nd
 

M
oo

rg
at

e 
C

em
et

er
y.

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

: t
o 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
on

 
pa

rk
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

is
su

es
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
w

or
k 

on
 a

ny
 

N
at

io
na

l L
ot

te
ry

 b
id

 in
 

re
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 p
ar

k.
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 a
nd

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
: 

is
 p

la
nn

in
g 

a 
G

al
a 

in
 

20
06

 w
ith

 a
n 

Am
er

ic
an

 
th

em
e 

to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 th
e 

Am
er

ic
an

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n,

 
an

d 
ha

s 
m

ad
e 

an
 in

iti
al

 
fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

ar
ke

rs
 

Pa
rk

: a
im

in
g 

to
 w

or
k 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 n

ew
 p

av
ilio

n 
in

 th
e 

pa
rk

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 

he
lp

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 

Page 25



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
13

M
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

w
or

k 
fo

r H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
Pl

ay
in

g 
Fi

el
ds

, G
re

as
br

ou
gh

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

G
ro

un
d 

an
d 

G
re

as
br

ou
gh

 P
ar

k 
to

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 e

ar
ly

 2
00

6 
D

ra
ft 

Va
lle

y 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 R

os
eh

ill 
Vi

ct
or

ia
 P

ar
k 

m
as

te
rp

la
ns

 c
om

pl
et

e 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5.

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
5 

D
ev

el
op

 R
ot

he
r V

al
le

y 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
YE

S 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 fo

r a
 fu

tu
re

 v
is

io
n 

fo
r R

ot
he

r V
al

le
y 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
ar

k 
di

sc
us

se
d 

w
ith

 p
ot

en
tia

l s
ite

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

Au
tu

m
n 

20
05

. 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r P
ith

ou
se

 W
es

t s
ite

 d
ue

 fo
r d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n 
du

rin
g 

w
in

te
r 2

00
5-

06
. 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
: a

cq
ui

re
d 

ne
w

 s
ea

tin
g 

fo
r t

he
 p

ar
k,

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
sp

on
so

rs
hi

p 
fo

r  
fir

ew
or

k 
di

sp
la

ys
 in

 2
00

3,
 2

00
4 

an
d 

20
05

, a
nd

 c
on

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f a
 b

ic
yc

le
 fo

r t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
on

st
ab

le
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 a
nd

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
: f

or
m

ed
 in

 2
00

2 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 it

s 
bi

d 
fo

r H
er

ita
ge

 
Lo

tte
ry

 fu
nd

in
g;

 s
in

ce
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 w
eb

si
te

s 
fo

r b
ot

h 
th

e 
pa

rk
 a

nd
 M

oo
rg

at
e 

C
em

et
er

y.
  

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 a
nd

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
: i

n 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 p
ar

k 
ra

ng
er

s 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

a 
ga

la
 in

 th
e 

pa
rk

 in
 2

00
5.

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 a

nd
 P

ar
kl

an
ds

: h
av

e 
co

lle
ct

ed
 s

to
ne

 to
 re

bu
ild

 a
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 
w

al
l b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

pa
rk

 a
nd

 c
em

et
er

y 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

su
ffe

re
d 

fro
m

 th
ef

t a
nd

 v
an

da
lis

m
. 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 a
nd

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
: w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 s

po
ns

or
s 

si
nc

e 
20

03
 to

 re
st

or
e 

th
e 

ol
d 

M
oo

rg
at

e 
C

em
et

er
y 

of
fic

es
. 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

ar
ke

rs
 P

ar
k:

 h
av

e 
w

or
ke

d 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 a

 fe
as

ib
ilit

y 
st

ud
y 

an
d 

m
as

te
r p

la
n 

fo
r t

he
 p

ar
k 

in
 re

ad
in

es
s 

fo
r a

 fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
. 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

ra
dg

at
e 

Pa
rk

: h
av

e 
w

or
ke

d 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 m

aj
or

 e
xt

er
na

l 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r p
ar

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fr

om
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f s

ou
rc

es
. 

U
ni

te
d 

M
ul

tic
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

tr
e:

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 C
ou

nc
il,

 a
nd

 G
ro

un
dw

or
k 

D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
fo

r a
n 

un
de

r-1
4 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
gr

ow
 fr

ui
t a

nd
 v

eg
et

ab
le

s 
at

 E
ld

on
 R

oa
d 

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
, 2

00
5 

at
 w

hi
ch

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

us
ag

e 
ca

n 
be

 
ac

hi
ev

ed
. 

 

 

Page 26



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
14

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4 

Pu
rs

ue
 a

 p
rio

rit
is

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 p
itc

h 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 m
ee

t e
xi

st
in

g 
de

m
an

d 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

gr
ow

th
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

:  
C

SP
I 1

6 
C

SP
I 3

6 
C

SP
I 3

9/
40

 C
SP

I 4
7  

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

5 
ye

ar
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 a

im
ed

 a
t i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
pi

tc
h 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
an

ci
lla

ry
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
an

d 
lin

ke
d 

to
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

In
iti

al
 w

or
k 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 P
la

yi
ng

 P
itc

h 
St

ra
te

gy
 c

om
m

en
ce

d 
Au

tu
m

n 
20

05
. 

£3
86

,0
00

 fu
nd

in
g 

pa
ck

ag
e 

fo
r p

er
im

et
er

 a
nd

 p
at

hw
or

k 
to

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

Pl
ay

in
g 

Fi
el

ds
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
in

 A
ut

um
n 

20
05

 fo
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6.

. 

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
D

ev
el

op
 m

as
te

rp
la

n 
fo

r 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of

 
H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

Pl
ay

in
g 

Fi
el

ds
 a

s 
'S

po
rts

 H
ub

' 
si

te
 

D
ra

ft 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 T
ita

ns
 a

t H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
Pl

ay
in

g 
Fi

el
ds

 2
00

5 
20

0k
 S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

ve
st

m
en

t B
id

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 2

00
5 

fo
r t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 s

po
rt 

& 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 h

ub
 in

 th
e 

H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e/
C

lif
to

n 
ar

ea
 o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
. 

 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

ar
ke

rs
 

Pa
rk

: a
im

in
g 

to
 w

or
k 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 n

ew
 p

av
ilio

n 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

sp
or

tin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
pa

rk
 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

To
w

n 
C

ric
ke

t C
lu

b:
 a

im
in

g 
to

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
sa

fe
 p

la
yi

ng
 

su
rfa

ce
, g

ra
du

al
ly

 
br

in
gi

ng
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 u
p 

to
 it

s 
fo

rm
er

 s
ta

nd
ar

d,
 

an
d 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

n 
al

l-
w

ea
th

er
 w

ic
ke

t. 
In

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

C
lu

b,
 to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
sp

ec
ta

to
r a

nd
 

pu
bl

ic
 a

re
as

. 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

5 
 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 p

ur
su

e 
a 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 a
llo

tm
en

ts
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

:  
C

SP
I 7

 C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 1
8 

C
SP

I 4
7  

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

in
im

um
 q

ua
l- 

ity
 a

llo
tm

en
t s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 

W
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
20

05
 to

 re
vi

ew
 te

na
nc

y 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 A
llo

tm
en

ts
 S

tra
te

gy
 b

y 
20

07
 

 

Page 27



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
15

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
Au

di
t e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

pr
io

rit
y 

si
te

s 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
po

ss
ib

le
 s

ite
s 

fo
r 

di
sp

os
al

, a
nd

 e
xt

en
t o

f 
w

or
k 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
m

in
im

um
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 

Au
di

t w
or

k 
be

gu
n 

Au
tu

m
n 

20
05

. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
Be

gi
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 

co
st

ed
 p

rio
rit

is
ed

 w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
al

lo
tm

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ee

k 
m

aj
or

 fu
nd

in
g 

fro
m

 
al

lo
tm

en
ts

 d
is

po
sa

ls
 

£1
00

,0
00

 fr
om

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t R

en
ew

al
 P

at
hf

in
de

r p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t t

w
o 

al
lo

tm
en

ts
 

si
te

s 
in

 2
00

5-
06

.  
Bi

d 
to

 c
ap

ita
l p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
20

05
 p

rio
rit

is
in

g 
he

al
th

, s
af

et
y 

an
d 

se
cu

rit
y 

is
su

es
 o

n 
ke

y 
al

lo
tm

en
t s

ite
s 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
6:

  
To

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 p
ur

su
e 

a 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 4
 C

SP
I 6

 C
SP

I 1
1 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 1
8 

C
SP

I 3
6  

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 B

ig
 

Lo
tte

ry
 F

un
d 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
in

g 
Yo

ur
 

Sp
ac

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
at

 
Br

am
pt

on
 B

ie
rlo

w
 a

nd
 

Th
ry

be
rg

h 

C
an

kl
ow

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 2
00

4 
N

ew
 im

pr
ov

ed
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

s 
in

 G
re

as
br

ou
gh

, B
ra

dg
at

e 
Pa

rk
, V

al
le

y 
an

d 
th

e 
W

al
k 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
20

05
. 

Br
am

pt
on

 B
ie

rlo
w

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
00

5 
an

d 
Th

ry
be

rg
h 

sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r 2
00

6.
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f B
ig

 
Lo

tte
ry

 F
un

d 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Pl

ay
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
 

M
ap

pi
ng

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

re
pa

ra
to

ry
 w

or
k 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
in

 2
00

5 
in

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

fo
r a

cc
es

si
ng

 n
ew

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

in
 fi

rs
t h

al
f o

f 2
00

6.
  

W
al

es
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il:
 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

pl
ay

 a
re

a 
at

 
Sc

ho
ol

 R
oa

d 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
G

ro
un

d,
 

20
06

 o
nw

ar
ds

 
La

ug
ht

on
-e

n-
le

-
M

or
th

en
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il:
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 

ne
w

 c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

pl
ay

gr
ou

nd
 o

n 
th

e 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

gr
ou

nd
 b

y 

Page 28



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
16

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

 o
f 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t 

R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Pl
ay

 s
ch

em
es

 w
ith

dr
aw

n 
fro

m
 2

00
5 

su
bm

is
si

on
 o

n 
ad

vi
ce

 o
f m

an
ag

em
en

t b
oa

rd
, b

ut
 m

ay
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 
re

su
bm

it 
in

 2
00

6.
 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 2

00
6 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

pa
ck

ag
e.

 

 To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1 
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 to
ur

is
m

 o
ffe

r 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r: 
  

60
%

 o
f a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

by
 2

00
7/

08
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 p
la

n 
fo

r n
on

-
in

sp
ec

te
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
to

 jo
in

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l s

ta
nd

ar
di

se
d 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
sc

he
m

e 

A 
w

or
ks

ho
p 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
rra

ng
ed

 fo
r 2

3rd
 J

an
ua

ry
 fo

r t
he

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
to

 b
e 

br
ie

fe
d 

on
 th

e 
ne

w
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

gr
ad

in
g 

fro
m

 2
00

6 
by

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 T

ou
ris

t B
oa

rd
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
. T

w
o 

ne
w

 e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

ts
 

fo
r 2

00
6 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
vi

si
te

d 
by

 o
ffe

rs
 o

f t
he

 to
ur

is
m

 s
er

vi
ce

 to
 e

xp
la

in
 th

e 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

on
ly

 p
ol

ic
y.

 

R
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 n
at

io
na

lly
 n

et
w

or
ke

d 
D

es
tin

at
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Sy

st
em

 

So
ut

h 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 D

es
tin

at
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 s
et

 u
p 

20
05

.  
Bo

ar
d 

gi
ve

n 
a 

de
m

on
st

ra
tio

n 
on

 
th

e 
sy

st
em

. V
is

ite
d 

Sh
ef

fie
ld

 a
nd

 H
ar

ro
ga

te
 to

 s
ee

 th
ei

r s
ys

te
m

s.
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t 
a 

pl
an

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Vi
si

to
r C

en
tre

 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f V

is
ito

r C
en

tre
 in

 A
ll 

Sa
in

ts
 S

qu
ar

e 
Au

gu
st

 2
00

3 
N

ew
 lo

ca
l p

ro
du

ce
 o

n 
sa

le
 R

ay
 H

ea
rn

e 
Fo

lk
 s

on
gs

 C
D

 o
n 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 B

ro
ad

st
re

et
 B

al
la

ds
, h

on
ey

, 
be

es
 w

ax
, m

oi
st

ur
is

er
, C

hr
is

tm
as

 b
au

bl
es

, C
hr

is
tm

as
 c

ar
ds

, l
oc

al
 p

os
t c

ar
ds

. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
ct

in
g 

as
 v

ol
un

te
er

 “M
ys

te
ry

 S
ho

pp
er

s”
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f v
is

ito
r 

ce
nt

re
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 to
ur

is
m

 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

C
an

al
si

de
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
C

he
st

er
fie

ld
 C

an
al

 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 T
ra

ns
pe

nn
in

e 
Tr

ai
l s

ou
th

er
n 

lin
k 

 

 

Page 29



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
17

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3 

 
To

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

W
id

en
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

an
d 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
se

ct
or

 g
ro

up
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
To

ur
is

m
 

Fo
ru

m
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n 

va
rio

us
 

is
su

es
 to

 th
e 

in
du

st
ry

 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f T

ou
ris

m
 F

or
um

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 T

ou
ris

m
 P

la
n 

20
05

-2
00

8 
W

or
ks

ho
ps

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 fo

r t
ou

ris
m

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
06

 o
n 

ac
ce

ss
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
sc

he
m

e 

D
ev

el
op

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 w

ith
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rin
g 

lo
ca

l 
au

th
or

iti
es

 a
nd

 
at

tra
ct

io
ns

, w
he

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

, o
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 to
ur

is
m

 

As
si

st
an

ce
 g

iv
en

 to
 th

e 
se

t u
p 

of
 a

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 T
ou

ris
m

 D
es

tin
at

io
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 fo

r 
Ap

ril
 2

00
6.

 
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

 in
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 T
ou

ris
t B

oa
rd

 M
ak

e 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 Y

ou
rs

 C
am

pa
ig

n 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 

Ba
rn

sl
ey

 M
BC

. 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
at

 D
ub

lin
 H

ol
id

ay
 W

or
ld

 E
xh

ib
iti

on
 Ir

el
an

d 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 p
ub

lic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

s 
in

 
So

ut
h 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

. 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

re
se

ar
ch

 b
ei

ng
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
w

ith
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

05
 

 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5 

 
To

 a
ttr

ac
t i

nv
es

tm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a,
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 jo
b 

cr
ea

tio
n 

an
d 

en
su

rin
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

:  
10

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 to
ur

is
m

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 to
 a

t l
ea

st
 £

25
8.

5m
 b

y 
20

07
 

 
5%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f f

ul
l t

im
e 

jo
bs

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t i

n 
to

ur
is

m
 to

 a
t l

ea
st

 4
,5

07
 b

y 
20

07
 

 
Fi

ve
 n

ew
 to

ur
is

m
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
20

05
 - 

20
08

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

To
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 re

gu
la

r 
ec

on
om

ic
 im

pa
ct

 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 

20
04

 E
co

no
m

ic
 Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t s

tu
dy

 d
ra

ft 
su

m
m

ar
y 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s 

G
TS

 2
00

5.
 

Th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 to
ur

is
m

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 2
00

4 
£2

50
.9

3 
m

illi
on

 
N

um
be

r o
f f

ul
l t

im
e 

jo
bs

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t 4

,4
04

 
  

 

Page 30



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
18

To
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 id
en

tif
y 

de
m

an
d 

fo
r c

oa
ch

 
pa

rk
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

G
ro

up
 T

ra
ve

l C
am

pa
ig

n 
st

ar
te

d 
w

ith
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
in

 G
ro

up
 T

ra
ve

l M
ed

ia
 

Se
rv

ic
ed

 w
ith

 G
ro

up
 T

ra
ve

l F
ol

de
r i

nc
lu

di
ng

 m
ap

 w
ith

 c
oa

ch
 p

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 b

oo
ki

ng
s 

in
di

ca
te

d 
O

pe
ra

to
rs

 s
ta

rti
ng

 to
 p

re
 b

oo
k 

co
ac

h 
pa

rk
in

g 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f t

he
ir 

vi
si

t 
To

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f h

is
to

ric
al

 
la

nd
m

ar
ks

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l 
fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
Al

l S
ai

nt
s 

M
in

st
er

, C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

 a
nd

 
Bo

st
on

 C
as

tle
 

At
te

nd
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f t
he

 C
hu

rc
he

s 
To

ur
is

m
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

Ta
lk

in
g 

to
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
hu

rc
he

s 
To

ur
is

m
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

re
 fu

tu
re

 fu
nd

in
g 

po
st

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
6 

Su
pp

or
t g

iv
en

 to
 C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
re

 H
er

ita
ge

 L
ot

te
ry

 F
un

di
ng

 A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

  

Page 31



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
19

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

liv
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n:

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 a
 p

la
ce

 w
he

re
 p

eo
pl

e 
fe

el
 g

oo
d,

 a
re

 h
ea

lth
y 

an
d 

ac
tiv

e,
 a

nd
 e

nj
oy

 
lif

e 
to

 th
e 

fu
ll.

 H
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ill 

be
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
an

d 
of

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 fo

r t
ho

se
 th

at
 re

qu
ire

 th
em

. R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
ce

le
br

at
e 

its
 

hi
st

or
y 

an
d 

he
rit

ag
e 

– 
bu

ild
in

g 
on

 th
e 

pa
st

, a
nd

 c
re

at
in

g 
an

d 
w

el
co

m
in

g 
th

e 
ne

w
.  

Pe
op

le
 w

ill 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 e
xp

re
ss

 th
em

se
lv

es
 a

nd
 

ha
ve

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 c

ul
tu

ra
l, 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 s

po
rti

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. T
he

 m
ed

ia
, a

rts
, l

ite
ra

tu
re

 
an

d 
sp

or
t w

ill 
flo

ur
is

h.
 A

s 
a 

so
ci

et
y,

 w
e 

w
ill 

in
ve

st
 in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 g
en

er
at

io
n 

by
 fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n:

 T
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 a
nd

 le
ve

ls
 o

f h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
l b

ei
ng

 fo
r a

ll 
pe

op
le

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 b
y 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 a

nd
 w

id
en

in
g 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

  
To

ur
is

m
 P

la
n 

20
05

-0
8:

 T
o 

pr
om

ot
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
  a

s 
a 

vi
si

to
r l

oc
at

io
n 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 L
in

ks
:  

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
 5

:  
 

im
pr

ov
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r, 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
, q

ua
lit

y 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 s
po

rti
ng

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 
Pr

in
ci

pl
e 

 6
:  

 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
 s

po
rti

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
of

 a
n 

 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l, 

am
at

eu
r a

nd
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 v

en
ue

s.
 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

K
ey

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 2

00
5-

08
: 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 o

ve
ra

ll 
us

e 
of

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

cu
st

om
er

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l c
us

to
m

er
 n

ee
ds

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
:  

 C
SP

I 2
 C

SP
I 1

0 
C

SP
I 1

1-
13

 C
SP

I 3
1 

C
SP

I 3
2 

C
SP

I 3
6 

C
SP

I 4
4 

C
SP

I 4
5  

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

in
im

um
 le

ve
l 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 C
ul

tu
ra

l C
on

so
rti

um
 o

n 
St

at
em

en
t o

f C
ul

tu
ra

l E
nt

itl
em

en
t, 

Au
tu

m
n 

20
05

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
C

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

pu
bl

is
h 

Sp
or

t a
nd

 A
ct

iv
e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 
 

In
te

ns
iv

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 S
he

ffi
el

d 
H

al
la

m
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 P

la
n,

 d
ue

 fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l a

nd
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n 
ea

rly
 

20
06

. 

H
ar

th
ill

 M
or

ris
: 

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
w

or
k 

in
 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 n

ew
 

au
di

en
ce

s 
an

d 
co

nt
ac

ts
 

w
hi

le
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 

ex
is

tin
g 

co
nt

ac
ts

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 R
aw

m
ar

sh
 

C
ar

ne
gi

e 
Li

br
ar

y:
 to

 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 a

n 

Page 32



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
20

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
D

ev
el

op
 D

ig
iti

sa
tio

n 
St

ra
te

gy
 p

rio
rit

is
in

g 
co

nt
en

t c
re

at
io

n 
w

ith
in

 
Li

br
ar

ie
s,

 M
us

eu
m

 &
 

Ar
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
 c

re
at

ed
 S

um
m

er
 2

00
5,

 w
ith

 fi
rs

t d
ra

ft 
of

 s
tra

te
gy

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
by

 e
nd

 o
f D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
5.

 
In

iti
al

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 p
la

ns
 d

ur
in

g 
20

05
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

Vi
ew

Fi
nd

er
 d

ig
ita

l p
ho

to
gr

ap
hi

c 
ar

ch
iv

e 
in

to
 

Ar
ch

iv
es

 &
 L

oc
al

 S
tu

di
es

 o
n-

lin
e 

ca
ta

lo
gu

e.
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
D

ev
el

op
 th

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
of

 
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

ar
ts

 v
en

ue
s 

to
 re

fle
ct

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 

cu
ltu

ra
l n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 a
rts

 
fo

rm
s 

R
eg

ul
ar

 s
ig

ne
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
s 

an
d 

bl
in

d 
co

m
m

en
ta

ry
 a

t p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s 
at

 th
e 

C
iv

ic
 T

he
at

re
 

U
ps

ta
rts

 (l
ea

rn
in

g 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

) T
he

at
re

 G
ro

up
 d

ev
is

ed
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 s
cr

ip
t –

ba
se

d 
dr

am
a 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
05

 
Ar

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t U

ni
t w

or
k 

w
ith

 S
C

O
PE

 to
 d

ev
is

e 
an

d 
ac

t i
n 

an
 in

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
dr

am
a 

to
 te

ac
h 

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
1 

an
d 

2 
pu

pi
ls

 a
bo

ut
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

is
su

es
, f

ol
lo

w
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

in
au

gu
ra

tio
n 

of
 C

ak
e 

H
ou

se
 th

ea
tre

 g
ro

up
 fo

r 
ad

ul
ts

 w
ith

 p
hy

si
ca

l d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s,

 2
00

5 
O

pe
n 

M
in

ds
 T

he
at

re
 C

om
pa

ny
 –

 d
ra

m
a 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 fo

r u
nd

er
 1

6s
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l A
si

an
 c

om
m

un
ity

, 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
5 

to
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
06

, t
o 

cu
lm

in
at

e 
in

 th
re

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

s 
at

 th
e 

Ar
ts

 C
en

tre
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6.

 
Bl

oo
dh

an
d 

(s
to

ry
te

llin
g 

us
in

g 
In

di
an

 m
us

ic
 a

nd
 d

an
ce

, m
yt

hs
 a

nd
 le

ge
nd

 ) 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

5.
 C

ur
ry

 
Ta

le
s 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 fo

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
06

. 
Pr

io
rit

y 
5 

In
cr

ea
se

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

by
 

am
en

di
ng

/e
xt

en
di

ng
 

op
en

in
g 

ho
ur

s 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 s
om

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 li
br

ar
y 

op
en

in
g 

ho
ur

s 
ev

er
y 

ye
ar

 s
in

ce
 2

00
1 

as
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 c
us

to
m

er
s,

 w
ith

 a
n 

ov
er

al
l 2

5%
 in

cr
ea

se
 s

in
ce

 2
00

0.
 

Su
nd

ay
 o

pe
ni

ng
s 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
in

 2
00

3-
04

 a
t M

al
tb

y 
an

d 
M

ow
br

ay
 G

ar
de

ns
 L

ib
ra

rie
s.

 
O

pe
ni

ng
 h

ou
rs

 a
t s

ev
er

al
 li

br
ar

ie
s 

ad
ju

st
ed

 s
in

ce
 2

00
1 

to
 re

fle
ct

 lo
ca

l u
sa

ge
 p

at
te

rs
 a

nd
 a

sp
ira

tio
ns

.. 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ep
: c

on
si

st
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 fi

ve
 p

la
ys

 a
 y

ea
r a

t t
he

 C
iv

ic
 T

he
at

re
 a

nd
 A

rts
 C

en
tre

. 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

en
tr

al
 L

ib
ra

ry
: c

am
pa

ig
ni

ng
 w

or
k 

to
 re

ta
in

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
ex

te
nd

 o
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
, 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 in
 c

as
h 

an
d 

in
 k

in
d 

to
 th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Bo
ok

 F
es

tiv
al

. 
A

ns
to

n 
M

al
e 

Vo
ic

e 
C

ho
ir:

 1
2 

– 
15

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

si
nc

e 
20

02
, w

ith
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 te

n 
co

nc
er

ts
 a

 y
ea

r m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d,

 a
nd

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l a

ud
ie

nc
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

or
k 

in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f m

aj
or

 a
nn

ua
l 

co
nc

er
t i

n 
D

in
ni

ng
to

n.
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 F

am
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

: i
nc

re
as

ed
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
to

 m
or

e 
th

an
 4

00
 b

y 
20

05
. 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 a
nd

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
: d

ev
el

op
ed

 w
eb

si
te

s 
fo

r b
ot

h 
th

e 
pa

rk
 a

nd
 M

oo
rg

at
e 

C
em

et
er

y.
  

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 

of
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
us

in
g 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 R
ep

: T
o 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fi

rs
t 

cl
as

s 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
f 

R
ot

he
rh

am
. 

A
ns

to
n 

M
al

e 
Vo

ic
e 

C
ho

ir:
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 C
D

 
as

 a
n 

au
di

en
ce

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
oo

l 
A

ns
to

n 
M

al
e 

Vo
ic

e 
C

ho
ir:

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

tra
te

gy
 to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

A
ns

to
n 

M
al

e 
Vo

ic
e 

C
ho

ir:
 e

xt
en

si
on

 o
f 

re
pe

rto
ire

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
m

or
e 

m
od

er
n 

fo
rm

s 
of

 
m

us
ic

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 

au
di

en
ce

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
 

A
ns

to
n 

M
al

e 
Vo

ic
e 

C
ho

ir:
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 

M
as

se
d 

C
ho

ir 
an

d 
Ba

nd
 

C
on

ce
rt 

at
 th

e 
Al

be
rt 

H
al

l i
n 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

6 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 F
am

ily
 

H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

: t
o 

ap
pl

y 
fo

r c
ha

rit
ab

le
 

st
at

us
 in

 2
00

6/
07

 

Page 33



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
21

W
oo

ds
et

ts
 L

oc
al

 H
is

to
ry

 G
ro

up
: h

av
e 

se
t u

p 
a 

w
eb

si
te

 a
nd

 c
at

al
og

ue
d 

gr
av

es
to

ne
s 

in
 W

oo
ds

et
ts

 
C

hu
rc

hy
ar

d 
gi

vi
ng

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f g

ra
ve

s 
an

d 
in

sc
rip

tio
ns

. I
nc

re
as

ed
 it

s 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
to

 1
76

. 
D

in
ni

ng
to

n 
R

ea
di

ng
 G

ro
up

: £
3,

60
0 

gr
an

t f
ro

m
 A

w
ar

d 
fo

r A
ll 

in
 2

00
4 

to
 b

uy
 b

oo
ks

, c
re

at
e 

a 
w

eb
 s

ite
 

an
d 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 a
ut

ho
r v

is
its

 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 a
nd

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
 

w
is

he
s 

to
 c

o-
op

er
at

e 
in

 
th

e 
di

gi
tis

at
io

n 
of

 
M

oo
rg

at
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ce

m
et

er
y 

re
gi

st
er

s.
 

Th
re

e 
Sh

ire
s 

C
lo

g 
an

d 
G

ar
la

nd
 D

an
ce

rs
: t

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r s

oc
ia

l 
an

d 
fit

ne
ss

 b
en

ef
it.

 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

2 
 

To
 in

cr
ea

se
 u

se
 o

f c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
by

 p
rio

rit
y 

gr
ou

ps
 in

 p
rio

rit
y 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

 C
SP

I 6
 C

SP
I 7

 C
SP

I 1
7 

C
SP

I 1
9 

C
SP

I 3
4 

C
SP

I 4
1  

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
3 

ye
ar

 c
ro

ss
 

cu
tti

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pl
an

s 
fo

r e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

pr
io

rit
y 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 

Pl
an

s 
in

 th
e 

ea
rly

 s
ta

ge
s 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
pa

ra
lle

l w
ith

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

ud
it 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
. 

M
od

ifi
ed

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
be

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
in

 L
ei

su
re

 &
 G

re
en

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
w

he
re

by
 a

ll 
re

le
va

nt
 te

am
 a

nd
 

in
di

vi
du

al
 w

or
k 

pl
an

s 
w

ill 
id

en
tif

y 
ac

tio
ns

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 p

rio
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
Se

t t
ar

ge
ts

 fo
r s

ite
s 

& 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 p

rio
rit

y 
gr

ou
ps

 in
 

pr
io

rit
y 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 

Sp
ac

e 
fo

r S
po

rts
 &

 A
rts

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
Sp

or
t &

 P
hy

si
ca

l A
ct

iv
ity

 O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 s

po
rts

 h
al

l i
n 

a 
sc

ho
ol

/c
om

m
un

ity
 s

et
tin

g.
  T

he
se

 h
av

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 F

re
dd

y 
Fi

t, 
M

eg
a 

Ac
tiv

e,
 F

it 
n 

Fu
n,

 M
ul

ti-
Sp

or
ts

, 
C

ar
di

o 
Ki

ck
 e

tc
. O

ve
r 3

50
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 in

 2
00

4/
05

. 
D

is
ab

ilit
y 

Sp
or

t &
 P

hy
si

ca
l A

ct
iv

ity
 F

or
um

 s
et

 u
p 

in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4,

 a
nd

 is
 a

lre
ad

y 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

ex
is

tin
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

In
cl

us
iv

e 
Fi

tn
es

s 
In

iti
at

iv
e 

an
d 

cr
ea

tin
g 

th
e 

Sk
ills

 A
ca

de
m

y 
af

te
r 

sc
ho

ol
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

C
ou

nc
il,

 U
ni

te
d 

M
ul

tic
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

tre
 a

nd
 G

ro
un

dw
or

k 
D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

fo
r 

an
 u

nd
er

-1
4 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
gr

ow
 fr

ui
t a

nd
 v

eg
et

ab
le

s 
at

 E
ld

on
 R

oa
d 

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
, 2

00
5 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

co
m

m
en

ce
d 

in
 A

pr
il 

20
05

, a
lre

ad
y 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

an
d 

en
jo

y 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
re

la
te

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s.
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
O

ffi
ce

r a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

t m
ee

tin
gs

 o
f R

H
A,

 a
dv

ic
e 

to
 in

di
vi

du
al

 g
ro

up
s 

on
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

To
w

n 
C

ric
ke

t C
lu

b:
 a

im
in

g 
fo

r t
ea

m
s 

at
 a

du
lt,

 
un

de
r-1

7,
 u

nd
er

-1
5,

 
un

de
r-1

3,
 u

nd
er

-1
1 

an
d 

un
de

r-9
 le

ve
ls

 b
y 

20
10

, 
st

re
ng

th
en

in
g 

an
d 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g 

pa
re

nt
al

 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n.
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
O

rn
ith

ol
og

ic
al

 
So

ci
et

y:
 to

 b
ro

ad
en

 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 m

em
be

rs
 fr

om
 

80
 to

 1
00

 

Page 34



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
22

Su
pp

or
t t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 H
er

ita
ge

 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
an

d 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
rts

 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

: F
rie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 &
 P

ar
kl

an
ds

 a
nd

 F
rie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
 a

nd
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 
C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
.  

Su
pp

or
t f

or
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

rts
 F

es
tiv

al
s 

in
 2

00
4 

(£
49

,1
00

) a
nd

 2
00

5 
(£

28
,0

00
) a

nd
 2

00
6 

(2
2,

00
0)

, a
nd

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
rts

 in
 th

e 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t o
f t

w
o 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f s

ta
ff 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
C

om
pl

et
e 

m
ar

ke
t 

re
se

ar
ch

 in
to

 b
la

ck
 a

nd
 

m
in

or
ity

 e
th

ni
c 

co
m

m
- 

un
ity

 n
ee

ds
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 v

en
ue

s 

Ph
as

e 
1 

w
or

k 
(fo

cu
s 

gr
ou

ps
 o

f B
M

E 
un

de
r-1

6 
no

n 
us

er
s)

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 2

00
4.

 P
ha

se
 2

 u
nd

er
 w

ay
 w

ith
 

O
pe

n 
M

in
ds

 T
he

at
re

 C
om

pa
ny

 w
ill 

re
su

lt 
in

 th
re

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

Ar
ts

 C
en

tre
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6.

 T
o 

be
 fo

llo
w

ed
 in

 2
00

6 
by

 P
ha

se
 3

, (
fu

ll 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

ex
er

ci
se

 o
f p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
’ a

sp
ira

tio
ns

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t).

 
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

5 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t 

in
 S

ch
oo

l H
ol

id
ay

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l h

ol
id

ay
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

Sp
ac

e 
fo

r S
po

rt 
& 

Ar
ts

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

, 2
00

4 
an

d 
20

05
. 

Fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ka
te

bo
ar

d 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

, 2
00

4,
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 fo
ur

 s
ka

te
bo

ar
d 

pa
rk

s 
st

ra
te

gi
ca

lly
 s

ite
d 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h.
 

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 a

nn
ua

l n
at

io
na

l S
um

m
er

 R
ea

di
ng

 C
ha

lle
ng

e 
op

er
at

in
g 

in
 a

ll 
lib

ra
rie

s 
si

nc
e 

20
04

.. 
St

ru
ct

ur
ed

 h
ol

id
ay

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

 a
ll 

lib
ra

rie
s 

in
 s

ch
oo

l h
ol

id
ay

s.
 

M
eg

a 
Ac

tiv
e 

Su
m

m
er

 H
ol

id
ay

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

re
su

lti
ng

 in
 m

or
e 

th
an

 4
,0

00
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

ta
ke

n 
up

 b
y 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 th

e 
20

05
 s

um
m

er
 h

ol
id

ay
s 

 
Ar

ts
 C

en
tre

 Y
ou

th
 T

he
at

re
 S

um
m

er
 S

ch
oo

l –
 3

5 
un

de
r-1

8s
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g 

in
 2

00
5.

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 
B

la
ck

bu
rn

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
: s

ec
ur

in
g 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

an
d 

ot
he

r f
un

di
ng

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

po
rts

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 in

 lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 in
 s

ch
oo

l h
ol

id
ay

s 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 R
aw

m
ar

sh
 C

ar
ne

gi
e 

Li
br

ar
y:

 fo
cu

ss
ed

 a
ct

iv
ity

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

of
 c

en
te

na
ry

 
ce

le
br

at
io

ns
, t

o 
op

en
 u

p 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 to
 m

an
y 

ne
w

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ep
: e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t t
o 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
w

ho
 fi

nd
 it

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

at
te

nd
 fo

rm
al

 v
en

ue
s 

W
al

es
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il:
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

nd
 o

th
er

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 W
al

es
 

Sk
at

eb
oa

rd
 P

ar
k.

 
O

ut
si

de
 th

e 
B

ox
 T

he
at

re
: £

4,
99

0 
gr

an
t f

ro
m

 A
w

ar
ds

 fo
r A

ll 
in

 2
00

4 
to

 ru
n 

a 
su

m
m

er
 s

ch
em

e 
fo

r 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
 

Page 35



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
23

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3 

 
To

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 3

 y
ea

r M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gy
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 : 
 C

SP
I 3

6  
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

C
om

pl
et

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s 

(D
IV

A)
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 
st

ra
te

gy
 

Ap
po

in
tm

en
t o

f D
IV

A 
as

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s 
20

05
. U

se
r a

nd
 n

on
-u

se
r s

ur
ve

ys
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
O

ct
ob

er
/N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
; s

tra
te

gy
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

 fo
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
by

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

5 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
En

su
re

 li
nk

s 
w

ith
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
, n

at
io

na
l, 

re
gi

on
al

, l
oc

al
 a

nd
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
la

ns
   

M
eg

a 
Ac

tiv
e 

Su
m

m
er

 H
ol

id
ay

 b
ro

ch
ur

e,
 p

os
te

rs
, b

oo
km

ar
ks

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
 m

ai
l p

ro
du

ce
d 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 d
is

tri
bu

te
d 

w
id

el
y 

in
 s

um
m

er
 2

00
5 

re
su

lti
ng

 in
 m

or
e 

th
an

 4
,0

00
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

ta
ke

n 
up

 b
y 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 th

e 
su

m
m

er
 h

ol
id

ay
s.

 C
lo

se
 w

or
ki

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

Te
am

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

ig
nm

en
t o

f s
tra

te
gi

es
. 

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
Id

en
tif

y 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

bu
dg

et
 

£1
4,

00
0 

se
cu

re
d 

fro
m

 p
ar

tn
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 to

 fu
nd

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 M

eg
a 

Ac
tiv

e 
Br

oc
hu

re
. 

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
 c

ov
er

ed
 fu

ll 
co

st
s 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
ho

w
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
in

 2
00

3,
 2

00
4 

an
d 

20
05

. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
In

cr
ea

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
us

e 
of

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
hi

gh
 p

ro
fil

e 
ev

en
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
ho

w
 

Sp
or

t &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

ho
w

ca
se

d 
fo

r t
he

 fi
rs

t t
im

e 
at

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ho
w

 2
00

5 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

ac
tiv

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
s,

 p
os

tc
ar

ds
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ro

m
ot

io
na

l m
at

er
ia

ls
. 

Tw
o 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oa
ch

es
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

t R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ho
w

 2
00

5 
de

liv
er

in
g 

fu
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
C

on
tin

ui
ng

 h
ig

h 
pr

of
ile

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s,
 L

ib
ra

rie
s,

 M
us

eu
m

s 
an

d 
Ar

ts
 (w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
s)

 p
re

se
nc

e 
at

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
ho

w
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
pr

es
en

ce
 a

t S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 W
oo

d 
Fa

ir 
at

 W
en

tw
or

th
. 

C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 b
on

fir
e 

an
d 

fir
ew

or
ks

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 a
ttr

ac
te

d 
m

or
e 

th
an

 5
,0

00
 

sp
ec

ta
to

rs
 in

 2
00

5 
D

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 m
aj

or
 e

ve
nt

s 
at

 R
ot

he
r V

al
le

y 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
Ba

ttl
e 

in
 th

e 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 

Th
e 

G
am

es
 S

um
m

er
 2

00
4,

 F
am

ily
 F

un
 W

ee
ke

nd
 J

ul
y 

20
05

 . 

 

 

Page 36



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
24

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

4 
 

To
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 a

s 
a 

vi
si

to
r l

oc
at

io
n 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

:  
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 n

um
be

r o
f e

nq
ui

rie
s 

in
 th

e 
Vi

si
to

r C
en

tre
 a

t 6
8,

00
0 

 
10

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f b
us

in
es

s 
to

ur
is

m
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

to
 a

t l
ea

st
 1

66
 b

y 
20

07
 

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

kn
ow

n 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

ur
is

m
 e

nq
ui

ry
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
ra

te
 a

t 4
0%

 a
nn

ua
lly

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
od

uc
e 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t 
a 

to
ur

is
m

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
pl

an
 

fo
r R

ot
he

rh
am

 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
re

se
ar

ch
 b

ei
ng

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

to
ur

is
m

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
pl

an
 b

ei
ng

 d
ra

fte
d 

D
ev

el
op

 g
ro

up
 a

nd
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 v
is

ito
r 

ov
er

ni
gh

t p
ac

ka
ge

s 

Pa
ck

ag
es

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

by
 lo

ca
l a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

er
s,

 tr
an

sp
or

t p
ro

vi
de

rs
, 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t i
nt

er
es

t p
ac

ka
ge

s 
w

hi
ch

 fi
t t

he
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
ts

 ta
rg

et
 m

ar
ke

ts
 w

ith
 

as
si

st
an

ce
 fr

om
 th

e 
to

ur
is

m
 te

am
 

 

 

Page 37



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
25

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

af
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n:

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 a
 p

la
ce

 w
he

re
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
ar

e 
sa

fe
, c

le
an

, g
re

en
 a

nd
 w

el
l-

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d,

 w
ith

 w
el

l-d
es

ig
ne

d,
 g

oo
d 

ho
m

es
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
lo

ca
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r a

ll.
 T

he
re

 w
ill 

be
 a

ttr
ac

tiv
e 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nd

 
pu

bl
ic

 s
pa

ce
s.

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 w
ill 

be
 p

ea
ce

fu
l b

ut
 th

riv
in

g,
 re

la
tiv

el
y 

fre
e 

fro
m

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
th

e 
fe

ar
 o

f c
rim

e,
 d

ru
gs

 a
nd

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l 

be
ha

vi
ou

r. 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ts
, p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 w
ill 

be
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 a
nd

 n
ur

tu
re

d.
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ill 

be
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 h

ar
m

 a
nd

 n
eg

le
ct

. A
 

pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
ill 

be
 ta

ke
n 

to
 m

in
im

is
e 

cr
im

e,
 a

cc
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 h
az

ar
ds

; a
nd

 to
 fu

rth
er

 s
tre

ng
th

en
 re

si
lie

nc
e 

an
d 

th
us

 
sa

fe
gu

ar
d 

al
l R

ot
he

rh
am

 c
iti

ze
ns

. 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n:
 T

o 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 s

af
er

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

an
d 

be
tte

r e
nv

iro
nm

en
ts

, t
hr

ou
gh

 th
e 

ac
tiv

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
of

 p
rio

rit
y 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 in
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 ta

rg
et

in
g 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

pr
io

rit
y 

si
te

s 
 

 C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 L
in

ks
:  

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
 4

:  
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n,
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

to
, t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
’s

 c
ul

tu
ra

l h
er

ita
ge

 in
 it

s 
w

id
es

t s
en

se
 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

K
ey

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 2

00
5-

08
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
im

ed
 a

t c
on

tr
ib

ut
in

g 
to

 re
du

ct
io

ns
 in

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

:  
C

SP
I 1

7 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Ex

pl
or

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 fu

nd
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
(d

iv
er

si
on

ar
y 

ac
tiv

iti
es

) 
fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e 
at

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 v
en

ue
s 

or
 

he
rit

ag
e 

si
te

s 

M
or

e 
th

an
 3

,5
00

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

th
e 

M
eg

a 
Ac

tiv
e 

Su
m

m
er

 H
ol

id
ay

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

20
05

, 
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 a
 p

ac
ka

ge
 o

f e
xt

er
na

l f
un

di
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

Sa
fe

 s
ur

fin
g 

se
ss

io
ns

 fo
r p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

at
 a

ll 
co

m
m

un
ity

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
al

l y
ea

r r
ou

nd
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r P
eo

pl
e’

s 
N

et
w

or
k 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f R

em
em

be
r U

s 
pr

oj
ec

t a
im

ed
 a

t v
ic

tim
s 

of
 c

rim
e,

 a
nd

 u
si

ng
 lo

ca
l a

nd
 fa

m
ily

 h
is

to
ry

 to
 

en
ga

ge
 w

ith
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e/
is

ol
at

ed
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 V
ic

tim
 S

up
po

rt,
 G

R
O

W
 a

nd
 A

rc
hw

ay
. 

U
se

 o
f y

ou
ng

 o
ffe

nd
er

s 
to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 ti

dy
in

g 
up

 o
f h

is
to

ric
 re

m
ai

ns
 in

 R
om

an
 G

ra
na

ry
 a

t C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

, 
20

04
 a

nd
 2

00
5 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 (a
nd

 o
ld

er
) o

ffe
nd

er
s 

to
 re

bu
ild

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
w

al
l a

t C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 to
 re

de
co

ra
te

 
ga

m
es

 p
av

ilio
n 

at
 R

os
eh

ill 
Vi

ct
or

ia
 P

ar
k 

in
 2

00
5.

 

H
ar

th
ill

 M
or

ris
: a

im
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

sa
fe

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t f
or

 a
ll 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

in
 M

or
ris

 
D

an
ce

 s
es

si
on

s 
B

la
ck

bu
rn

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p:

 c
on

tin
ue

 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 
ag

en
ci

es
 to

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
es

ta
te

 c
le

an
er

 a
nd

 s
af

er
 

Page 38



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
26

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
W

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 

fri
en

ds
 g

ro
up

s,
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 c

rim
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
an

d 
ot

he
rs

 to
 

su
pp

or
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

ai
m

ed
 

at
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

ac
tu

al
 a

nd
 

pe
rc

ei
ve

d 
sa

fe
ty

  

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 B
ra

dg
at

e 
Pa

rk
 to

 g
en

er
at

e 
£1

60
,0

00
 o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 
M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
je

ct
 fo

r i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

lig
ht

in
g 

an
d 

C
C

TV
. 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 R
os

eh
ill 

Pa
rk

 to
 g

en
er

at
e 

£3
00

,0
00

 o
f i

nv
es

tm
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t 
R

en
ew

al
 P

at
hf

in
de

r p
ro

je
ct

 fo
r i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
lig

ht
in

g 
an

d 
C

C
TV

. 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 p

ar
k 

ra
ng

er
 s

ch
em

e 
ba

se
d 

in
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 fr

om
 2

00
4 

w
ith

 s
tro

ng
 s

up
po

rt 
fro

m
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
. 

£1
60

,0
00

 o
f i

nv
es

tm
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
je

ct
 fo

r i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
on

 G
re

as
br

ou
gh

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

G
ro

un
d 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
C

C
TV

. 
£3

00
,0

00
 o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t R

en
ew

al
 P

at
hf

in
de

r p
ro

je
ct

 fo
r i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

on
 H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

Pl
ay

in
g 

Fi
el

ds
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

pa
th

w
ay

 li
gh

tin
g.

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 F
rie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 to

 g
en

er
at

e 
£1

10
,0

00
 o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t 

R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
je

ct
 fo

r i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

lig
ht

in
g 

an
d 

C
C

TV
. 

13
00

,0
00

 o
f i

nv
es

tm
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
je

ct
 fo

r f
en

ci
ng

 w
or

k 
on

 tw
o 

ke
y 

si
te

s.
 

Jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 fr
om

 e
ar

ly
 2

00
5 

w
ith

 C
an

kl
ow

 J
un

io
r F

oo
tb

al
l C

lu
b,

 C
an

kl
ow

 C
ru

sa
de

rs
, S

ch
oo

l S
po

rts
 

C
o-

or
di

na
to

rs
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
or

ke
r t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
in

fo
rm

al
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
ce

nt
re

d 
on

 th
e 

C
an

kl
ow

 P
av

ilio
n,

 w
ith

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
up

po
rt 

fro
m

 th
e 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Fo
un

da
tio

n.
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
Pr

ov
id

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 IC

T 
ba

se
d 

se
rv

ic
es

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

so
ci

al
ly

/d
ig

ita
lly

 
ex

cl
ud

ed
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

Pe
op

le
’s

 N
et

w
or

k 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 2

00
2,

 1
75

 P
C

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fre
e 

of
 c

ha
rg

e 
in

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 
ge

ne
ra

tin
g 

14
0,

00
0 

us
es

 a
 y

ea
r. 

Fr
ee

 e
-m

ai
l a

dd
re

ss
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 e

ve
ry

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 re

si
de

nt
. 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 R
ol

lin
g 

O
ut

 th
e 

Ar
ch

iv
es

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fr

ee
 o

n-
lin

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 
Ar

ch
iv

es
 &

 L
oc

al
 S

tu
di

es
 h

ol
di

ng
s 

sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

by
 2

00
8.

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
ac

tio
ns

 in
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

je
ct

 o
n 

cr
im

e 
re

du
ct

io
n.

 

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 £

20
5,

00
0 

bi
d 

to
 th

e 
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 c

re
at

ed
 tw

o 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

fic
er

s 
po

st
s 

1 
x 

5 
ye

ar
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
id

e,
 1

 x
 2

 y
ea

r K
im

be
rw

or
th

 a
nd

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 a
re

a.
 

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

5 
Im

pl
em

en
t o

ff-
ro

ad
 

m
ot

or
 v

eh
ic

le
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
sc

he
m

es
 in

 p
rio

rit
y 

ar
ea

s 

Ac
ce

ss
 c

on
tro

l m
ea

su
re

s 
in

st
al

le
d 

at
 C

an
kl

ow
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
G

ro
un

d,
 S

an
dh

ill 
Pa

rk
, H

ig
hf

ie
ld

 P
ar

k,
 V

al
le

y 
Pa

rk
, B

os
to

n 
Pa

rk
, M

al
tb

y 
Lo

w
 C

om
m

on
s,

 H
ud

so
n’

s 
R

ou
gh

 a
nd

 B
as

si
ng

th
or

pe
 S

pr
in

g 
w

oo
dl

an
ds

 in
 

20
04

 a
nd

 2
00

5.
 

 

Page 39



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
27

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

A
ns

to
n 

M
al

e 
Vo

ic
e 

C
ho

ir:
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r l

oc
al

 c
ha

rit
ie

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 A
ir 

Am
bu

la
nc

e,
 

C
an

ce
r R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

Bl
ue

be
ll 

W
oo

d 
H

os
pi

ce
. 

D
ig

ita
l A

rt
 G

ro
up

: £
38

,0
00

 C
om

m
un

ity
 F

un
d 

aw
ar

d 
in

 2
00

4 
 to

 h
el

p 
st

im
ul

at
e 

in
te

re
st

 in
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

bu
ild

 c
on

fid
en

ce
 in

 d
is

af
fe

ct
ed

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 c
om

pu
te

r t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
di

gi
ta

l i
m

ag
er

y.
  

Sw
in

to
n 

Lo
ck

 A
ct

iv
ity

 C
en

tr
e:

 £
14

1,
50

0 
aw

ar
d 

fro
m

 C
om

m
un

ity
 F

un
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 a
nd

 
di

sa
ffe

ct
ed

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 ta

ke
 p

ar
t i

n 
bo

at
in

g,
 fi

sh
in

g 
An

d 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
s 

an
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 b
ec

om
in

g 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
dr

ug
s.

 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2 

 
To

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

 m
on

ito
re

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
m

ea
su

re
s 

at
 c

ul
tu

ra
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

:  
C

SP
I 1

6 
C

SP
I 2

0 
C

SP
I 2

2 
C

SP
I 2

6-
28

 C
SP

I 4
7 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Id

en
tif

y 
m

in
im

um
 s

af
et

y 
st

an
da

rd
s 

fo
r a

ll 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

si
te

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 n

at
io

na
l/ 

co
rp

or
at

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 

M
in

im
um

 s
af

et
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
ag

re
ed

 fo
r a

ll 
pr

em
is

es
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

co
rp

or
at

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

cr
ite

ria
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
En

su
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 ri
sk

 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
at

 a
ll 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
 

Al
l p

re
m

is
es

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 u

p 
to

 d
at

e 
20

05
, a

nd
 m

an
ag

er
s 

m
ad

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 ri

sk
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
. H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 u
se

d 
as

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 b
id

s 
in

to
 th

e 
Pr

em
is

es
 F

un
d 

an
d 

ca
pi

ta
l p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 w

ith
 C

iv
ic

 T
he

at
re

 o
ve

rh
ea

d 
ba

rs
 re

pl
ac

es
 A

ut
um

n 
20

05
. 

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

: c
on

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f a
 b

ic
yc

le
 fo

r t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
st

ab
le

 
D

in
ni

ng
to

n 
To

w
n 

C
ric

ke
t C

lu
b:

 A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 c
hi

ld
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
po

lic
y 

 

 

Page 40



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
28

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3 

 
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 b
et

te
r s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
 d

es
ig

n,
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 1
4 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 3
8 

C
SP

I 4
7 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t a

 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

of
 th

e 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

te
am

 to
 

be
tte

r d
el

iv
er

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
fro

m
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
ns

 a
nd

 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
 S

tra
te

gy
. 

D
ra

ft 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 e

nd
 o

f 2
00

5,
 to

 u
nd

er
go

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
un

io
ns

 e
ar

ly
 2

00
6 

w
ith

 a
 

vi
ew

 to
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

fro
m

 A
pr

il 
20

06
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
Pu

rs
ue

 'q
ui

ck
 w

in
' 

sc
he

m
es

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 

fu
rth

er
 d

et
er

io
ra

tio
n 

of
 

as
se

ts
 a

nd
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
 a

nd
 v

ar
ie

ty
 

w
ith

in
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
 o

f C
an

kl
ow

 W
oo

d 
w

ith
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

up
po

rt 
fro

m
 th

e 
H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d,

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 
re

st
or

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tiv
e 

w
or

k 
in

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l w

oo
dl

an
ds

 
£1

,4
00

,0
00

 a
w

ar
d 

fro
m

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t R

en
ew

al
 P

at
hf

in
de

r p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

20
05

/0
6 

fo
r p

hy
si

ca
l 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

10
 p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s,

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
a 

£2
60

,0
00

 a
w

ar
d 

in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f B

ra
dg

at
e 

Pa
rk

 in
 2

00
4/

05
. 

 

 

Page 41



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
29

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4 

 
To

 im
pr

ov
e 

pe
rc

ep
tio

ns
 o

f s
af

et
y 

an
d 

cu
st

om
er

 c
ar

e 
by

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

st
af

f p
re

se
nc

e 
on

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 s
ite

s 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 4
7  

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e 

si
te

s 
w

ith
 a

 
re

gu
la

r r
an

ge
r p

re
se

nc
e 

Ap
po

in
tm

en
t o

f e
xt

er
na

lly
 fu

nd
ed

 p
ar

k 
ra

ng
er

s 
in

 R
aw

m
ar

sh
 a

nd
 M

al
tb

y,
 2

00
4 

M
ai

ns
tre

am
in

g 
of

 P
ar

k 
R

an
ge

r T
ea

m
 2

00
5/

06
 b

as
ed

 a
t C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 b

ut
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

cr
os

s 
al

l u
rb

an
 g

re
en

 
sp

ac
es

. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t 

jo
in

t c
om

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

e 
ra

ng
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ot
he

rs
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
w

ar
de

ns
, 

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
de

ta
ch

ed
 

yo
ut

h 
w

or
ke

rs
 

R
aw

m
ar

sh
 J

un
io

r R
an

ge
r S

ch
em

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
20

05
 

Jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 S
af

er
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 s
in

ce
 2

00
2 

to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

in
ci

de
nc

e 
of

 il
le

ga
l o

ff-
ro

ad
 

ve
hi

cl
es

 o
n 

pu
bl

ic
ly

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

la
nd

. 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 F
rie

nd
s 

G
ro

up
s 

(e
g 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

ra
dg

at
e 

Pa
rk

) t
o 

op
er

at
e 

C
C

TV
 m

ea
su

re
s 

si
nc

e 
20

03
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 d

et
ac

he
d 

yo
ut

h 
w

or
ke

rs
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 d

is
af

fe
ct

ed
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 

C
or

on
at

io
n 

Pa
rk

, 2
00

4 
an

d 
20

05
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
vi

ab
ilit

y 
of

 a
 v

ol
un

te
er

 ra
ng

er
 

sc
he

m
e 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

r j
un

io
r r

an
ge

rs
 p

ilo
te

d 
at

 R
os

eh
ill 

Pa
rk

 2
00

5 
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
: s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 s

up
po

rte
d 

an
d 

ch
am

pi
on

ed
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

ra
ng

er
 p

re
se

nc
e 

in
 

C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

. 

 

 

Page 42



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
30

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5:

  
To

 p
ro

te
ct

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

 w
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

ha
bi

ta
ts

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 4
7  

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Pr

ov
id

e 
ad

vi
ce

 to
 

la
nd

ow
ne

rs
 / 

m
an

ag
er

s,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
pa

ris
h 

co
un

ci
ls

 o
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
/ 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t a

nd
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 1
5 

– 
20

 lo
ca

l f
ar

m
er

s 
in

 2
00

5 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 ta

ke
-u

p 
of

 a
gr

i-
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t s
ch

em
es

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 s

up
po

rt,
 s

uc
h 

as
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

te
w

ar
ds

hi
p,

 E
ng

la
nd

 
W

oo
dl

an
d 

G
ra

nt
 S

ch
em

e 
an

d 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1.
 In

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 re

le
as

in
g 

up
 to

 £
6,

00
0 

of
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t o
r E

U
 

fu
nd

in
g 

pe
r h

ol
di

ng
 a

t e
nt

ry
 le

ve
l, 

w
ith

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 h
un

dr
ed

s 
of

 th
ou

sa
nd

s 
at

 h
ig

he
r l

ev
el

s.
 

Jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 A
ns

to
n 

Pa
ris

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 A
ns

to
n 

St
on

es
 L

oc
al

 N
at

ur
e 

R
es

er
ve

, a
nd

 w
ith

 M
al

tb
y 

To
w

n 
C

ou
nc

il,
 E

ng
lis

h 
N

at
ur

e,
 L

or
d 

Sc
ar

br
ou

gh
, Y

or
ks

hi
re

 W
ild

lif
e 

Tr
us

t a
nd

 M
al

tb
y 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

G
ro

up
 o

n 
M

al
tb

y 
C

om
m

on
s 

Lo
ca

l N
at

ur
e 

R
es

er
ve

. 
Pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

pa
ck

s 
fo

r W
ic

ke
rs

le
y 

Pa
ris

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 W
ic

ke
rs

le
y 

G
or

se
 a

nd
 P

ho
en

ix
 S

po
rts

 
& 

So
ci

al
 C

lu
b 

on
 R

av
en

fie
ld

 P
ar

k,
 a

nd
 in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 ra
re

 b
re

ed
s 

of
 s

he
ep

 g
ra

zi
ng

 o
n 

R
av

en
fie

ld
 P

ar
k.

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

D
el

iv
er

 e
ve

nt
s 

an
d 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

ls
, c

om
m

un
ity

 
gr

ou
ps

 e
tc

 to
 ra

is
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
, t

he
 

Bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
an

d 
R

ot
he

rh
am

's
 g

re
en

 
sp

ac
es

 

Ba
t w

al
ks

 in
 R

os
eh

ill 
Pa

rk
, R

aw
m

ar
sh

, a
nd

 T
hr

yb
er

gh
 C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k,

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
5 

W
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 o

th
er

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 2
00

5 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bi
rd

 b
ox

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
in

 M
al

tb
y,

 s
ca

re
cr

ow
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

in
 

M
al

tb
y,

 g
lo

w
 w

or
m

 h
un

tin
g 

in
 W

oo
ds

et
ts

, w
illo

w
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

in
 T

hr
yb

er
gh

, f
un

gi
 w

al
ks

 in
 R

aw
m

ar
sh

. 
W

et
la

nd
 w

ild
flo

w
er

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 S

w
in

to
n.

 
Ex

te
ns

iv
e 

w
or

k 
w

ith
  p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 2
00

4 
an

d 
20

05
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
t A

st
on

 H
al

l J
 &

 I 
Sc

ho
ol

 g
ro

un
ds

, a
nd

 n
at

iv
e 

tre
e 

pl
an

tin
g 

in
 S

t B
ed

e’
s 

R
om

an
 C

at
ho

lic
 P

rim
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 g
ro

un
ds

 w
ith

 a
 

fo
cu

s 
on

 tr
ee

s 
fo

r s
ha

de
 a

nd
 s

ki
n 

ca
nc

er
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n.
. 

Pl
an

tin
g 

of
 o

ak
 tr

ee
 in

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 T
ra

fa
lg

ar
 D

ay
 b

ic
en

te
na

ry
 in

 2
00

5.
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
Ad

vi
se

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l o

n 
im

pa
ct

 o
f p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
op

os
al

s 
on

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 B

io
lo

gi
ca

l R
ec

or
ds

 C
en

tre
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 in
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
20

05
. 

Ec
ol

og
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
r a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 e
ar

ly
 2

00
5 

to
 w

or
k 

in
 c

lo
se

 li
ai

so
n 

w
ith

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e.
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t d
ur

in
g 

20
05

 o
f a

le
rt 

m
ap

s 
to

 a
dv

is
e 

on
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 e
co

lo
gi

ca
lly

 a
dv

er
se

 e
ffe

ct
s 

of
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

. 

C
om

m
un

ity
 G

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t O
rn

ith
ol

og
ic

al
 S

oc
ie

ty
: m

em
be

rs
 c

ol
le

ct
in

g 
da

ta
 fo

r B
io

lo
gi

ca
l R

ec
or

ds
 

C
en

tre
, p

ar
tic

ip
at

ed
 in

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rte

d 
na

tu
ra

l h
is

to
ry

 w
al

ks
. C

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 

bi
rd

 g
ar

de
n 

at
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 H
os

pi
ce

 a
nd

 fu
nd

-ra
is

ed
 fo

r l
oc

al
 a

nd
 n

at
io

na
l w

ild
lif

e 
ap

pe
al

s.
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
O

rn
ith

ol
og

ic
al

 
So

ci
et

y:
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 

su
pp

or
t C

ou
nc

il 
of

fic
er

s 
in

 ra
is

in
g 

th
e 

pr
of

ile
 o

f 
w

ild
lif

e 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h.

 

Page 43



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
31

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ro
ud

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n:
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e,

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

pr
id

e 
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

ar
e 

at
 th

e 
he

ar
t o

f o
ur

 v
is

io
n.

 
Th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 e
xt

er
na

l i
m

ag
e 

an
d 

its
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
 b

e 
re

no
w

ne
d 

fo
r t

he
ir 

w
el

co
m

e,
 fr

ie
nd

lin
es

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

va
lu

es
 o

f s
oc

ia
l j

us
tic

e.
 A

ct
iv

e 
ci

tiz
en

sh
ip

 a
nd

 d
em

oc
ra

cy
 w

ill 
un

de
rp

in
 h

ow
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
or

ks
. A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 w

ill 
be

 c
el

eb
ra

te
d.

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 a
 c

ar
in

g 
pl

ac
e,

 w
he

re
 th

e 
m

os
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
ar

e 
su

pp
or

te
d.

 It
 w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f s

tro
ng

, s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
an

d 
co

he
si

ve
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
, b

ot
h 

of
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 m
an

y 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 c
iv

ic
 li

fe
 a

nd
 

lo
ca

l d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g.
 T

he
 m

ea
ns

 to
 d

o 
th

is
 w

ill 
be

 c
le

ar
, w

el
l-k

no
w

n 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

. 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n:
 T

o 
In

cr
ea

se
 le

ve
ls

 o
f c

iv
ic

 p
rid

e 
an

d 
ci

tiz
en

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r i

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t 

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
20

05
-0

8:
 T

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
im

ag
e 

an
d 

pe
rc

ep
tio

n 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
  

 C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 L
in

ks
: 

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
1:

   
em

po
w

er
 a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
ir 

cu
ltu

ra
l  

id
en

tit
y 

 
an

d 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

 
Pr

in
ci

pl
e 

3:
 

 
de

fin
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l d

is
tin

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

its
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
.  

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

K
ey

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 2

00
5-

08
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

 
Im

pr
ov

e 
cu

st
om

er
 a

nd
 c

iti
ze

n 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

it 
is

 in
cl

us
iv

e 
of

 a
ll 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 2
1 

C
SP

I 1
5  

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

To
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

nd
 

im
pl

em
en

t a
n 

an
nu

al
 

pl
an

 fo
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
 - 

ba
se

d 
on

 R
M

BC
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
St

ra
te

gy
  

 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
Sp

or
t &

 P
hy

si
ca

l A
ct

iv
ity

 Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 s

en
t o

ut
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 a
 m

as
te

rs
 d

eg
re

e 
st

ud
en

t 
di

ss
er

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

O
ve

r 3
00

 re
pl

ie
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 in

 th
is

 
ne

ed
s 

as
se

ss
m

en
t s

ur
ve

y.
 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

’s
 s

po
rts

 a
sp

ira
tio

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 fo
r S

w
in

to
n 

an
d 

Th
ur

cr
of

t c
om

m
un

iti
es

. 
 

 

Page 44



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
32

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
Su

pp
or

t c
om

m
un

ity
 

gr
ou

ps
 s

ta
gi

ng
 e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 

ce
le

br
at

e 
lo

ca
l 

di
st

in
ct

iv
en

es
s,

 c
iv

ic
 

pr
id

e 
an

d 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
di

ve
rs

ity
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l D
iv

er
si

ty
 F

es
tiv

al
 a

t R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ho
w

 s
in

ce
 2

00
0 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

’s
 s

po
rts

 a
sp

ira
tio

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 fo
r S

w
in

to
n 

an
d 

Th
ur

cr
of

t c
om

m
un

iti
es

. 
Aw

ar
d 

of
 £

65
 0

91
, S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5,
 o

ve
r t

hr
ee

 y
ea

rs
 fr

om
 A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 F
es

tiv
al

 a
nd

 a
 ro

llin
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 m

ul
ti 

cu
ltu

ra
l e

ve
nt

s 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

12
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

. 
C

on
te

nt
 o

f r
el

ev
an

ce
 to

 b
la

ck
 a

nd
 e

th
ni

c 
m

in
or

ity
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

t C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

C
ou

nc
il,

 U
ni

te
d 

M
ul

tic
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

tre
 a

nd
 G

ro
un

dw
or

k 
D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

fo
r 

an
 u

nd
er

-1
4 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
gr

ow
 fr

ui
t a

nd
 v

eg
et

ab
le

s 
at

 E
ld

on
 R

oa
d 

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
, 2

00
5 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 F

rie
nd

s 
G

ro
up

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 fr

ie
nd

s 
ch

ar
te

r t
o 

cl
ea

rly
 d

ef
in

e 
ro

le
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

no
w

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 a

nd
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

w
ith

 tw
el

ve
 F

rie
nd

s 
gr

ou
ps

. 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

U
ni

t w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 u
p 

to
 te

n 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 P
ar

ks
 g

ro
up

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

Br
ad

ga
te

, C
or

on
at

io
n,

 
R

os
eh

ill,
 C

lif
to

n,
 B

os
to

n,
 B

ar
ke

rs
 a

nd
 V

al
le

y.
 

H
er

ita
ge

 S
er

vi
ce

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

, W
al

ke
r M

au
so

le
um

, R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 
Ar

ch
iv

es
, K

ep
pe

l’s
 C

ol
um

n 
an

d 
Fi

el
d.

 
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

co
m

m
un

ity
 le

as
in

g 
sc

he
m

es
 fo

r G
re

en
 

Sp
ac

e 
si

te
s 

R
os

eh
ill 

H
al

l l
ea

se
d 

to
 R

aw
m

ar
sh

 &
 P

ar
kg

at
e 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 2

00
4/

05
.  

Pr
op

os
al

s 
un

de
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t d

ur
in

g 
20

05
 to

 le
as

e 
pa

rt 
of

 C
an

kl
ow

 P
av

ilio
n 

to
 C

an
kl

ow
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

, a
nd

 to
 le

as
e 

R
os

eh
ill 

Pa
rk

 p
av

ilio
n 

to
 R

aw
m

ar
sh

 &
 P

ar
kg

at
e 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
.. 

 
C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l l

ea
si

ng
 o

f G
ra

ng
e 

Pa
rk

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

fie
ld

 to
 M

illm
oo

r J
un

io
rs

.  
Le

as
e 

of
 H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

Pa
vi

lio
n 

an
d 

th
re

e 
pl

ay
in

g 
pi

tc
he

s 
to

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 (E

ar
th

) T
ita

ns
 2

00
5.

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 R
aw

m
ar

sh
 C

ar
ne

gi
e 

Li
br

ar
y:

 fo
cu

ss
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
or

k 
to

 w
el

co
m

e 
an

d 
op

en
 u

p 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 to
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f e
th

ni
c 

m
in

or
ity

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

. 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

: a
cq

ui
re

d 
ne

w
 s

ea
tin

g 
fo

r t
he

 p
ar

k,
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

sp
on

so
rs

hi
p 

fo
r  

fir
ew

or
k 

di
sp

la
ys

 in
 2

00
3,

 2
00

4 
an

d 
20

05
, a

nd
 c

on
tri

bu
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f a

 b
ic

yc
le

 fo
r t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

on
st

ab
le

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
an

d 
ch

am
pi

on
in

g 
an

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
ra

ng
er

 p
re

se
nc

e 
in

 th
e 

pa
rk

. 
Lo

st
 C

ho
rd

: £
18

4,
00

0 
C

om
m

un
ity

 F
un

d 
aw

ar
d 

in
 2

00
4 

to
 e

xt
en

d 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
m

us
ic

 th
er

ap
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 
to

 s
uf

fe
re

rs
 fr

om
 d

em
en

tia
 in

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l h

om
es

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
fr

ic
an

 F
re

nc
h 

Em
po

w
er

m
en

t C
lu

b:
 £

5,
00

0 
gr

an
t f

ro
m

 A
w

ar
ds

 fo
r A

ll 
to

 s
et

 u
p 

a 
w

eb
si

te
 fo

r y
ou

ng
 A

fri
ca

n 
Fr

en
ch

 p
ar

en
ts

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 

Page 45



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
33

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

  
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f a

ct
iv

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 in
 th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
ec

to
r 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 : 
C

SP
I 1

5 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Bu

ild
 o

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 

w
or

k 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

 

W
or

k 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
20

05
 o

n 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

po
rts

 V
ol

un
te

er
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 lo

ca
l 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 in

to
 s

po
rt.

 
Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni

t e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 re
gu

la
r v

ol
un

te
er

 p
la

ce
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 s
ch

oo
ls

, c
ol

le
ge

s 
an

d 
un

iv
er

si
tie

s 
to

 fo
llo

w
 u

p 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s.
 

W
or

k 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 s
in

ce
 2

00
2 

w
ith

 P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t t

o 
in

vo
lv

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r a

llo
tm

en
t g

ar
de

ne
rs

 fo
r t

he
 

cu
lti

va
tio

n 
of

 fr
es

h 
fru

it 
an

d 
ve

ge
ta

bl
es

 a
t V

al
le

y 
Al

lo
tm

en
ts

 s
ite

 
Vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

ev
en

t h
el

d 
at

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 T

ow
n 

H
al

l i
n 

O
ct

ob
er

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

’ V
ol

un
te

er
s 

M
on

th
 2

00
5.

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

Su
bm

it 
fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 in

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 

M
us

eu
m

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 a

nd
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

tra
in

in
g 

fo
r  

M
us

eu
m

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 

H
er

ita
ge

 in
 A

ct
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

t: 
tra

in
in

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r v

ol
un

te
er

s 
in

iti
al

ly
 a

t t
he

 M
us

eu
m

, 
la

te
r a

t o
th

er
 s

ite
s 

po
ss

ib
ly

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
M

ag
na

 C
en

tre
; l

ik
el

y 
co

st
 £

25
0,

00
0 

ov
er

 fi
ve

 y
ea

rs
 w

ith
 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l f

un
di

ng
 s

ou
gh

t f
ro

m
 H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d.

 B
id

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 S
pr

in
g 

20
06

. 
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
U

se
 th

e 
St

ep
 in

to
 S

po
rt 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t  

W
or

k 
be

ga
n 

20
05

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l s

po
rts

 c
ol

le
ge

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 p

ro
gr

es
si

on
 ro

ut
e 

fro
m

 s
ch

oo
l 

to
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
po

rt 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g.
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ep
: A

w
ar

ds
 fo

r A
ll 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 2

00
3 

to
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

la
y 

“F
ro

m
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
w

ith
 L

ov
e”

, w
hi

ch
 w

as
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 in
 2

00
4,

 w
as

 in
st

ru
m

en
ta

l i
n 

at
tra

ct
in

g 
ne

w
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

, 
an

d 
le

d 
to

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

us
eu

m
  t

o 
ce

le
br

at
e 

th
e 

lif
e 

of
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 s
ub

je
ct

 o
f t

he
 p

la
y.

 

W
oo

ds
et

ts
 L

oc
al

 
H

is
to

ry
 S

oc
ie

ty
: 

re
st

or
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Tr

ou
gh

s,
 a

 s
ite

 fo
rm

er
ly

 
us

ed
 a

s 
a 

lo
ca

l w
at

er
 

su
pp

ly
. 

Page 46



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
34

Sw
in

to
n 

H
er

ita
ge

: p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

of
 “S

w
in

to
n 

Th
en

 a
nd

 N
ow

” c
al

en
da

r i
n 

20
03

. 
Sw

in
to

n 
H

er
ita

ge
: c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
of

 p
ub

lic
 p

la
qu

es
 c

el
eb

ra
tin

g 
To

ny
 C

ap
st

ic
k,

 A
rth

ur
 M

or
ris

 a
nd

 
Ja

m
es

 R
an

de
rs

on
 a

nd
 h

is
to

ry
 b

oa
rd

 o
n 

H
at

te
rs

le
y 

Bu
ild

in
g.

 
Sw

in
to

n 
H

er
ita

ge
: C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 S
w

in
to

n 
H

is
to

ry
 T

ra
il.

 

 To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

2:
  

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

im
ag

e 
an

d 
pe

rc
ep

tio
n 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 

to
ur

is
m

/le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

re
ta

il 
si

gn
ag

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

As
si

st
in

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

ss
es

s 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r a
 b

ro
w

n 
si

gn
 a

t T
hr

yb
er

gh
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 in
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 G

at
ew

ay
s 

In
iti

at
iv

e 

M
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 E
ec

on
om

ic
 &

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 h
av

e 
le

d 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 w
ith

 M
ag

na
 

an
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

hu
rc

he
s 

To
ur

is
m

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

fu
tu

re
 w

or
k.

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 in
 B

lo
om

 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

Pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

by
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 B

us
in

es
se

s 
an

d 
To

ur
is

m
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 B

us
in

es
se

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
in

 2
00

5.
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

W
al

es
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il:
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f C

hr
is

tm
as

 Il
lu

m
in

at
io

ns
 

 

Page 47



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
35

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n:
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 th
e 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
ar

e 
rig

ht
 to

 s
us

ta
in

 e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

th
e 

w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 o

f i
ts

 c
iti

ze
ns

 is
 p

rio
rit

is
ed

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 li

vi
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t s

us
ta

in
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
in

im
is

in
g 

ha
rm

 fr
om

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 lo
ca

lly
, n

at
io

na
lly

 a
nd

 in
te

rn
at

io
na

lly
 fo

r t
he

 p
os

iti
ve

 im
pa

ct
 o

f a
ll 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 b
ei

ng
 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 in
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n:

 T
o 

em
be

d 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
nt

o 
al

l s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 fr

on
tli

ne
 d

el
iv

er
y.

 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

K
ey

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 2

00
5-

08
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

  
To

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 o

f C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 2
9C

SP
I 4

7  
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
In

tro
du

ce
 re

cy
cl

in
g 

ta
rg

et
s 

at
 a

ll 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

e.
g 

pa
pe

r, 
bo

ar
d.

 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
ns

 fo
r C

lif
to

n 
an

d 
Bo

st
on

 P
ar

ks
, 2

00
5 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

ns
 a

t T
hr

yb
er

gh
 a

nd
 R

ot
he

r V
al

le
y 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
ar

ks
 a

nd
 B

ra
dg

at
e 

Pa
rk

 in
 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

fo
r G

re
en

 F
la

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
R

ed
uc

e 
w

at
er

, g
as

 &
 

el
ec

tri
ci

ty
 c

on
su

m
pt

io
n 

by
 1

0%
 

Ai
m

in
g 

to
 p

ro
du

ce
 b

as
el

in
e 

da
ta

 fo
r c

om
pa

ris
on

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
6.

 
Pi

lo
t s

ch
em

e 
at

 B
ro

om
 V

al
le

y 
Al

lo
tm

en
ts

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 B

ro
om

 V
al

le
y 

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
 S

oc
ie

ty
 to

 re
cy

cl
e 

ra
in

w
at

er
 fr

om
 a

dj
ac

en
t r

oo
fs

. 
Su

n 
pi

pe
s 

in
st

al
le

d 
at

 C
an

kl
ow

 P
av

ilio
n 

to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 in

te
rio

r l
ig

ht
in

g.
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
R

ai
se

 s
ta

ff 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
is

su
es

 (e
.g

. 
re

cy
cl

in
g)

 re
la

te
d 

to
 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

rin
ci

pl
es

 e
m

bo
di

ed
 in

 s
ite

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
ns

 a
t R

ot
he

r V
al

le
y,

 T
hr

yb
er

gh
 

an
d 

Br
ad

ga
te

 P
ar

ks
 

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r r

ec
yc

lin
g 

w
as

te
 p

ap
er

 fr
om

 C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 

 

 

 

Page 48



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

  
M

in
im

is
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 p

riv
at

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
 b

y 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t, 

ca
r s

ha
rin

g,
 c

yc
lin

g 
an

d 
 

w
al

ki
ng

 (s
ta

ff 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s)

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
: C

SP
I 3

0  
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Sa

fe
 c

yc
le

 s
to

ra
ge

 a
t 

si
te

s 
/ f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

C
yc

le
 s

to
ra

ge
 n

ow
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

at
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 K
iv

et
on

 P
ar

k 
lib

ra
rie

s 
an

d 
Th

ry
be

rg
h 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
ar

k 
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
R

ev
ie

w
 s

ta
ff 

tra
ve

l 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

m
on

ito
r u

se
 o

f p
ub

lic
 

tra
ns

po
rt.

 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 c
yc

lin
g 

m
ile

ag
e 

al
lo

w
an

ce
 fo

r s
ta

ff 
tra

ve
llin

g 
on

 d
ut

y 
20

05
 

Th
re

e 
m

ou
nt

ai
n 

bi
ke

s 
in

 u
se

 s
in

ce
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
5 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
ur

ba
n 

pa
rk

 ra
ng

er
s 

to
 p

at
ro

l m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 c
ar

bo
n 

em
is

si
on

s.
  

 

 

Page 49



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
37

Fa
irn

es
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n:

 A
ll 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

ha
ve

 e
qu

al
ity

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 a

nd
 c

ho
ic

e.
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
op

en
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

es
. W

e 
w

ill 
tre

at
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r w
ith

 fa
irn

es
s 

an
d 

re
sp

ec
t, 

an
d 

ou
r d

iv
er

se
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 s
tre

ng
th

s 
w

ill 
be

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d 

an
d 

va
lu

ed
. R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

ac
tiv

el
y 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
al

l f
or

m
s 

of
 p

re
ju

di
ce

 a
nd

 d
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

en
su

re
 th

at
 a

ll 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

en
co

m
pa

ss
 a

n 
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

. 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n:
 T

o 
st

riv
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 e

ve
ry

bo
dy

 h
as

 e
qu

al
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

fu
ll 

ra
ng

e 
of

 o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 ir

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
of

 g
en

de
r, 

ag
e,

 ra
ce

, d
is

ab
ilit

y,
 s

ex
ua

lit
y 

or
 re

lig
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n,

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 u
sa

ge
, s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

ra
tin

gs
 

an
d 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

an
d 

eq
ua

lit
y 

tra
in

in
g.

 
 C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
K

ey
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 2
00

5-
08

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1:
  

To
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

cl
ea

r a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
us

er
 a

nd
 n

on
 u

se
r c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

t a
ll 

le
ve

ls
 o

f t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 1
0 

C
SP

I 1
7  

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

St
ra

te
gy

 

A 
nu

m
be

r o
f s

po
rts

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
Pr

im
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t,,
 U

ni
te

d 
M

ul
tic

ul
tu

ra
l C

en
tre

, A
l-M

un
ee

ra
, S

ur
es

ta
rt,

 Y
M

C
A,

 S
po

rts
 C

ol
le

ge
s,

 D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
C

ol
le

ge
, T

ho
m

as
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

ol
le

ge
, S

Y 
Sp

or
ts

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

, a
nd

 v
ar

io
us

 s
po

rts
 c

lu
bs

, 
U

se
 o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ea
ch

ou
t i

n 
20

04
 a

nd
 2

00
5 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

 o
f l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 s

po
rti

ng
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f T
hr

yb
er

gh
 C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k 

us
er

 fo
ru

m
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
In

te
gr

at
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

St
ra

te
gy

 in
to

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gy
 

W
or

k 
on

go
in

g 
Au

tu
m

n 
20

05
 

 

 

Page 50



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
38

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

  
To

 a
do

pt
 th

e 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
St

an
da

rd
 fo

r L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 le
ve

l r
ea

ch
ed

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 2
1 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 a
ct

io
ns

 to
 

en
su

re
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

up
po

rts
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
m

ov
e 

to
 h

ig
he

r 
le

ve
ls

 o
f E

qu
al

ity
 

St
an

da
rd

 

Ev
id

en
ce

 g
at

he
rin

g 
 2

00
5-

06
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

R
M

BC
’s

 s
po

rts
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

ea
m

  t
o 

ap
pl

y 
fo

r t
he

 R
ac

ia
l 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

C
ha

rte
r S

ta
nd

ar
d 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 s
om

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 li
br

ar
y 

op
en

in
g 

ho
ur

s 
in

 2
00

4 
as

 a
 re

su
lt 

of
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 c

us
to

m
er

s 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
In

tro
du

ce
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 e
th

ni
c 

or
ig

in
s 

of
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 in

 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 

R
ol

le
d 

ou
t a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fro

m
 A

pr
il 

20
05

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Ex

te
ns

iv
e 

w
or

k 
by

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

 w
ith

 a
sy

lu
m

 s
ee

ke
rs

 a
nd

 e
th

ni
c 

m
in

or
iti

es
 p

ra
is

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
C

ha
rte

r 
M

ar
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

n 
20

04
 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t o

f C
ul

tu
ra

l A
w

ar
en

es
s 

O
ffi

ce
r w

ith
in

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 L
ei

su
re

 &
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
To

ol
ki

t f
ro

m
 A

pr
il 

20
05

 to
 p

ro
du

ce
 d

et
ai

le
d 

pr
of

ile
s 

of
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
. 

 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3:

  
To

 w
or

k 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

ll 
bu

ild
in

gs
/fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

be
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 2
0 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 C
ou

nc
il 

As
se

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 to

 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

co
st

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
Ac

t a
ud

it 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

 in
 c

or
po

ra
te

 D
is

ab
ilit

y 
D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 w

ith
 s

up
po

rt 
fro

m
 c

us
to

m
er

 th
e 

Ac
ce

ss
 L

ia
is

on
 G

ro
up

. M
os

t l
ib

ra
rie

s 
ar

e 
no

w
 D

D
A-

co
m

pl
ia

nt
. R

em
ai

nd
er

 in
 p

la
n.

 
C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
 fu

lly
 D

D
A 

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 s

in
ce

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

05
 

N
ew

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

 d
is

pl
ay

s 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 s
ui

t d
iff

er
en

t l
ea

rn
in

g 
st

yl
es

. 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

C
ol

lie
ry

 
B

an
d:

 o
bt

ai
n 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t r

eh
ea

rs
al

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 v

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 

co
nd

iti
on

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 

Page 51



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
39

 Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
U

nd
er

ta
ke

 re
vi

ew
 o

f a
ll 

bu
ild

in
gs

, s
ite

s 
an

d 
ve

hi
cl

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
la

yo
ut

/s
ig

na
ge

 is
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f S

po
rt 

& 
Ph

ys
ic

al
 A

ct
iv

ity
 F

or
um

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

4 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s.

 
La

yo
ut

 re
vi

ew
ed

 in
 a

ll 
lib

ra
rie

s,
 b

ot
h 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

us
ag

e 
an

d 
of

fe
r e

qu
al

ity
 o

f a
cc

es
s.

 M
os

t c
ou

nt
er

s 
re

pl
ac

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 D
D

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
 In

te
rn

al
 li

br
ar

y 
si

gn
ag

e 
no

w
 c

on
si

st
en

t, 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 D

D
A-

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 s

ig
na

ge
 in

st
al

le
d 

in
 m

os
t l

ib
ra

rie
s,

 w
ith

 p
la

ns
 fo

r t
he

 re
st

. 
Ar

ch
iv

es
 &

 L
oc

al
 S

tu
di

es
 s

ig
na

ge
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

ity
 b

as
ic

 s
ki

lls
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 S

ki
lls

 fo
r L

ife
 p

ro
je

ct
, 

20
04

 a
nd

 2
00

5 

 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4:

  
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f a

cc
es

si
ng

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

ed
 in

 a
 m

or
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

lik
e 

w
ay

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 c

le
ar

 p
ric

in
g 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gy
 in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 e

.g
. t

ar
ge

t 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 c
us

to
m

er
 

ba
se

 in
cr

ea
se

 

M
od

ifi
ed

 F
ee

s 
& 

C
ha

rg
es

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
fro

m
 A

pr
il 

20
05

 
Pr

ic
in

g 
Po

lic
y 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

5,
 g

ea
rin

g 
ta

rg
et

 c
us

to
m

er
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
pr

ic
in

g 
co

nc
es

si
on

s 
to

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s.
 

 

  

Page 52



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
40

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 K

ey
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 2
00

5-
06

 

N
o 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

C
SP

I 1
a&

b 
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f a

) a
du

lt 
an

d 
b)

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
 ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

of
 le

ar
ni

ng
 o

r s
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
SP

I 2
 

N
um

be
r o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 w

ho
 fe

el
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
se

lf 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l t
hr

ou
gh

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
C

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 

C
SP

I 3
 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
up

ils
 v

is
iti

ng
 m

us
eu

m
s 

an
d 

ga
lle

rie
s 

in
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 s
ch

oo
l t

rip
s 

C
SP

I 4
 

£ 
le

ve
ra

ge
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

cu
ltu

ra
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

  

C
SP

I 5
 

%
  o

f l
oc

al
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
w

ho
 a

gr
ee

 th
at

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
m

ak
es

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l e
co

no
m

y 
 

C
SP

I 6
 

£ 
le

ve
ra

ge
 o

f l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 fo

r  
cu

ltu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s,
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s 

th
at

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

 

C
SP

I 7
 a

&b
 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
) a

du
lt 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 w

ith
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
fo

r r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
ris

k 
of

 il
ln

es
s 

or
 h

ea
lth

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t  
 

C
SP

I 8
 

Th
e 

%
 o

f a
du

lts
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g 

in
 a

t l
ea

st
 3

0m
in

s 
of

 m
od

er
at

e 
in

te
ns

ity
 s

po
rt 

an
d 

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 o
f  

on
 3

 o
r m

or
e 

da
ys

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
 

C
SP

I 9
 

Th
e 

%
  o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 6
0 

m
in

s 
of

 m
od

er
at

e 
in

te
ns

ity
 s

po
rt 

an
d 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 o
n 

3 
or

 m
or

e 
da

ys
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

on
 a

ve
ra

ge
 o

ve
r 

a 
ye

ar
 

 

C
SP

I 1
0a

& 
b 

%
 o

f a
) a

du
lt 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 s

ta
te

 th
at

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l o
r r

ec
re

at
io

na
l a

ct
iv

ity
 h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 

C
SP

I 1
1a

&b
 

%
 o

f a
) a

du
lt 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

us
ed

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
at

 le
as

t o
nc

e 
a 

m
on

th
 in

 th
e 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

C
SP

I 1
2 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
hy

si
ca

l v
is

its
 p

er
 1

00
0 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
to

 p
ub

lic
 li

br
ar

y 
pr

em
is

es
 (P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
6)

 

Page 53



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
41

C
SP

I 1
3 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f v
is

its
 to

/u
sa

ge
s 

of
 m

us
eu

m
s 

pe
r 1

00
0 

po
pu

la
tio

n 

C
SP

I 1
4 

Th
e 

%
 o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 s

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
  

C
SP

I 1
5 

%
 o

f p
op

ul
at

io
n 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 o

ne
 h

ou
r v

ol
un

te
er

 w
or

k 
pe

r w
ee

k 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

ec
to

r  

C
SP

I 1
6 

%
 o

f p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 w

ith
 re

le
va

nt
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r s

af
et

y 
an

d 
or

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l q
ua

lit
y 

- B
V1

99
 (I

np
ut

 ta
rg

et
) 

C
SP

I 1
7 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 w

ith
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
to

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 c
rim

e 
 a

nd
 a

nt
i –

 s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 

C
SP

I 1
8 

Th
e 

%
 o

f s
at

is
fie

d 
a)

 a
du

lt 
an

d 
b)

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
us

er
s 

of
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

 

C
SP

I 1
9 

Th
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

en
es

s 
of

 u
se

rs
 o

f c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

op
ul

at
io

n 
pr

of
ile

. 

C
SP

I 2
0 

%
 o

f C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 o

pe
n 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
 w

hi
ch

 a
ll 

pu
bl

ic
 a

re
as

 a
re

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r a
nd

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

to
 d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
op

le
  B

VP
I 1

56
 

C
SP

I 2
1 

Th
e 

 E
qu

al
ity

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
fo

r l
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t t
o 

w
hi

ch
 C

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

co
nf

or
m

 (B
VP

I 2
a 

an
d 

2b
) 

2a
 - 

Th
e 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

 fo
r L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

2b
 - 

D
ut

y 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
ra

ce
 e

qu
al

ity
 - 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 R

ES
 %

 s
co

re
 

C
SP

I 2
2 

Th
e 

%
 o

f k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 w

ho
 th

in
k 

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ha

ve
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

C
SP

I 2
3 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ag
ai

ns
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
  

C
SP

I 2
4 

C
PA

 s
co

re
 fo

r t
he

 C
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
bl

oc
k 

C
SP

I 2
5 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ga
in

st
 T

AE
S 

an
d 

Q
U

ES
T 

qu
al

ity
 a

w
ar

d 
sc

or
es

 

C
SP

I 2
6 

Th
e 

%
 o

f r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 to
 ti

m
es

ca
le

 w
ith

 1
00

%
 ta

rg
et

 

Page 54



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
42

C
SP

I 2
7 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
lip

s,
 tr

ip
s 

an
d 

fa
lls

 w
ith

 ta
rg

et
 o

f 1
0%

 re
du

ct
io

n 
by

 2
00

8 

C
SP

I 2
8 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f m
an

ua
l h

an
dl

in
g 

in
ju

rie
s 

to
 s

ta
ff 

w
ith

 2
0%

 re
du

ct
io

n 
by

 2
00

8 

C
SP

I 2
9 

Th
e 

en
er

gy
 c

on
su

m
pt

io
n/

m
2 

of
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

op
er

at
io

na
l p

ro
pe

rty
 

C
SP

I 3
0 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
by

 1
0%

 in
 m

ile
ag

e 
cl

ai
m

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 s

ta
ff 

by
 2

00
8 

C
SP

I 3
1 

N
et

 C
os

t p
er

 m
us

eu
m

 v
is

it/
us

e 

C
SP

I 3
2 

C
os

t p
er

 p
hy

si
ca

l v
is

it 
to

 li
br

ar
ie

s 

C
SP

I 3
3 

Th
e 

%
 o

f 1
6 

– 
19

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 3
0 

m
in

s 
m

od
er

at
e 

in
te

ns
ity

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 o
n 

3 
or

 m
or

e 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k 

C
SP

I 3
4 

Th
e 

%
 o

f S
oc

io
 e

co
no

m
ic

 g
ro

up
 D

E 
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g 

in
 m

od
er

at
e 

in
te

ns
ity

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 o
n 

3 
or

 m
or

e 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k 
 

C
SP

I 3
5 

Th
e 

%
 o

f 5
 - 

16
 y

r o
ld

s 
en

ga
ge

d 
in

 2
 h

ou
rs

 a
 w

ee
k 

m
in

im
um

 o
n 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

PE
 a

nd
 S

ch
oo

l S
po

rt 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
 

C
SP

I 3
6 

N
um

be
r o

f v
is

its
 to

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 

C
SP

I 3
7 

%
 R

es
id

en
ts

 w
ho

 th
in

k 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ha
s 

go
t b

et
te

r (
BV

P1
19

) 

C
SP

I 3
8 

%
 o

f t
ot

al
 le

ng
th

 o
f f

oo
tp

at
hs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 ri

gh
ts

 o
f w

ay
 w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
ea

sy
 to

 u
se

 b
y 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 (B
VP

I 1
78

) 

C
SP

I 3
9 

%
 o

f p
op

 in
 u

rb
an

 a
re

a 
 th

at
 a

re
 w

ith
in

 2
0 

m
in

ut
es

 w
al

k 
of

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 s

po
rts

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
of

 w
hi

ch
 2

 a
re

 q
ua

lit
y 

as
su

re
d 

 

C
SP

I 4
0 

%
 o

f p
op

 in
 ru

ra
l a

re
a 

w
ith

in
 2

0 
m

in
ut

es
 d

riv
e 

of
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 s
po

rts
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

of
 w

hi
ch

 2
 a

re
 q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
re

d 

C
SP

I 4
1 

To
ta

l V
is

its
 u

si
ng

 R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

Page 55



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 
43

C
SP

I 4
2 

O
th

er
 E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 fo

r S
po

rts
 H

al
ls

 a
nd

 S
w

im
m

in
g 

Po
ol

s 
fro

m
 S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d 

Be
nc

hm
ar

ki
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Su

bs
id

y 
pe

r V
is

it 
An

nu
al

 V
is

its
 p

er
 s

q/
m

et
re

 

C
SP

I 4
3 

N
um

be
r o

f a
nd

 u
sa

ge
 o

f p
ub

lic
ly

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

in
te

rn
et

 p
oi

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
(C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

) 

C
SP

I 4
4 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 o

r a
tte

nd
 a

n 
ar

ts
 a

ct
iv

ity
  (

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
) 

C
SP

I 4
5 

Sw
im

m
in

g 
Po

ol
s 

& 
sp

or
ts

 c
en

tre
s:

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
w

im
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r v
is

its
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

C
SP

I 4
6 

a,
b,

c 

Th
e 

%
 o

f l
ib

ra
ry

 u
se

rs
 w

ho
: 

a)
 

fo
un

d 
th

e 
bo

ok
 o

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
w

an
te

d,
 

b)
 

re
se

rv
ed

 th
e 

bo
ok

 o
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

w
an

te
d 

c)
 

W
er

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 

C
SP

I 4
7 

N
um

be
r o

f G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 s
ite

s 
w

ith
 G

re
en

 F
la

g 
aw

ar
d 

         
 

Page 56



Rotherham Cultural Conference 2006 
Getting “Rotherham Active” 

 
Suggested date:  Thursday or Friday 1st/2nd June 
Possible venues:   Unity Centre, Wickersley Sports College, 
Rawmarsh Sports College, Clifton  Comprehensive School 

 
 

Time 
 

Workshop/Guest speaker 
 

 
Provider 

09.30– 10.00 National / Regional Update 
from Sport England 

David Gent, 
Regional Director, 
Sport England 
 

Group Performance “YOUTH ENGAGEMENT” 
10.00 – 10.30 Local update – Rotherham 

 
Steve Hallsworth, 
Leisure & Green 
Spaces Manager 
RMBC 

Individual “What sport has done for me” (PLAYER) 
10.30 – 10.45 Refreshments 

 
 

Group Performance “OLDER PEOPLE” 
11.00 -11.45 Development Workshop 1 

“choice” 
Diversionary Activities 
BEM 
Older People 

Facilitators to be 
confirmed 
 
 
 

11.00 -11.45 Practical Workshop 1 “choice” 
Funding 
Volunteers 
Developing your sports organ 

Facilitators to be 
confirmed  
 

 
11.45 – 12.30 
 

Development Workshop 2 
“choice” 
Diversionary Activities 
BEM 
Older People 

Facilitators to be 
confirmed  
 

11.45 – 12.30 
 
 

Practical Workshop 2 “choice” 
Funding 
Volunteers 
Developing your sports organis 

Facilitators to be 
confirmed 

Individual “What sport has done for me” (LEADER) 
13.15 Closing speech – London 

Olympics 2012 – potential 
benefits to Rotherham 
 

David Gent 
 

Group Performance ““DIVERSITY” 
12.30 – 14.00 Lunch & Networking 

 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 57



POTENTIAL INVITEES 
 

BEM Disability Young People 
UMCC Disability Forum Providers Forum reps 
Almuneera Disability groups Young peoples services 
REMA Speak Up Surestart 
 Scope Youth Offending Team 
 Rotherham Mencap SY clubs for Y people 
  Champs 
  CISS 
  YIP 
  Connexions 
  NSA 
  Children’s Fund 
   
Older People Community Sports/Clubs 
Age Concern Community Partnerships Sports Clubs 
Kimb 50 plus group Neighbourhood Groups FITC 
 Valley HLA SAG Reps 
 Eastwood/Sp Pathfinder  
 CISWO  
 NMP  
   
   
Schools/Colleges Local Authority Volunteers 
Sports Colleges Elected Members MAD 
DVC Area Assemblies VAR 
TRC Sports Advisory Group  
RVC/RCAT   
EAZ’s x 3   
Schools Sports Assoc   
   
Health Community Safety Transport 
PCT SY Police SY Transport 
 Community Safety P/ship Community Transport 
 Roth Comm Res Prog  
  Funding 
  SYFAB 
  Awards for All 
 
Workshop Programme (draft content) 
6 workshops (3 running consecutively) 
Choice of two per attendee, 45 minutes each 
3 directed mainly at deliverers (clubs, groups) 
3 directed mainly at co-ordinators (organisations) 
Each workshop to include: 
10 minutes “Introduction and examples of best practice” from an external 
organisation 
10 minutes “What we know is happening in Rotherham” 
25 minutes “Discussion: how can we take this forward in Rotherham?” ideas (flip 
chart to record) 
Sign up to meeting again i.e. feedback and moving forward. 

Page 58


